~ ToRRANCE COUNTY

- CommissioN MEETING

- October 14,2020 -
©9:00AM.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Janice Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, October 14, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4, PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 10, 2020 Special Meeting
Minutes.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 23, 2020 Torrance County Board
of County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase for Clerk Election Grant,

12. APPROVALS

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda October 14, 2020

A. DISPATCH: Motion to approve funding from the Capital Outlay budget for purchase
and installation of an ice shield over the emergency communications shelter on Capilla Peak.

B. 9-11 DISPATCH: Motion to approve the Enhanced 911 Act Program: Project No.
21-E-13, Amendment | increasing grant amount by $19,613 to total award of $207,546.

C. DWI: Motion to approve bylaws for Torrance County DWI Planning Council.

D. CLERK: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-19 Election
Response application and grant agreement for $13,322.75.

E. FIRE: Motion to approve Lease Agreement between RGV CASA and Torrance
County Fire Department, superseding previous Lease Agreement approved on August 12,
2020.

F. FIRE: Motion to approve request to apply for EMS Fund Act Grant.
13.  DISCUSSION
A, MANAGER: EMWT update, Bobby Ortiz

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Discuss Deputy County Manager position, closed pursuant to NMSA
section 10-15-14(H)(2).

B. MANAGER: Purchase of real property for Emergency Management, closed pursuant
to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(8).

C. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to section 10-15-
1(H)(8).

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
October 28, 2020 @ 9:00AM

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item

No. 3



Agenda Item
- No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Special CLOSED Commission Meeting
September 10, 2020
8:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER
JAVIER SANCHEZ - MEMBER
Others Present:
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
GENELL MORRIS - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. Call Meeting to order
Chairman Schwebach: Calls September 10, 2020 Special Closed Commission
Meeting to order at 8:04 AM

2. DISCUSSION - None
3. APPROVALS - None

4. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
A. MANAGER: Interviews of County Manager Candidates,
Closed pursuant to 10-15-1(H)(2).

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to go into executive session.
Commissioner McCall: Second the motion
Roll Call Vote: All in favor - MOTION CARRIED

Executive Session began at 8:05 AM

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to go into regular session.
Commissioner McCall: Second the motion
Roll Call Vote: All in favor - MOTION CARRIED

Return to Regular Session at 12:39 PM

Chairman Schwebach: This Commission conducted interviews with 5 individuals
for the Torrance County Manager position. We discussed the possible entering into

1



contract. At this time those are the only actions taken. John Butrick County
Attorney will proceed.

5. Adjourn

Chairman Schwebach: Motions to adjourn Special Commission Meeting
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 12:40 PM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM.



Agenda Item
No. 8-B



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 23, 2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH —-CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL- DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: JANICE BARELA- COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
LORI ARCHULETA-EXECUTIVE ADMIN. ASST.
SYLVIA CHAVEZ-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chairman Schwebach calls the April 8, 2020 Commission Meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

2.) INVOCATION AND PLEDGE
Pledge and Invocation led by Chairman Schwebach

3.) CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
No Changes were made

4.) PROCLAMATIONS
There were no items presented

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
There were no items presented

6.) BOARD AND COMMIITTEE APPOINTMENTS
There were no items presented

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
There was no public comment

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 9, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Regular Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the September 9, 2020
Regular Commission Meeting minutes. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Madam County Manager Barela states that the September 10 Special Commission Meeting
Minutes were not put on the agenda for approval so they will be on the next agenda for
approval.




9.) APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

A.) Finance: Approval of Payables

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the payables.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

B.) PLANNING & ZONING: Motion to Approve Planning & Zoning Recommendation for
Special Use Request Pattern Energy Group.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to Approve Planning & Zoning
recommendation for Special Use request for Pattern Energy Group. Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion.

Commissioner McCall asks for clarification purposes, that it was a do pass from the Planning
& Zoning board.

Steve Guetschow, replies, yes it was.

No further discussion, all in favor, MOTION CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
There were none presented

11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A.) ROAD: Motion to Approve FY2020/2021 State CO-OP Agreement/Contracts CAP
Project, Resolution No. 2020-37

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-37
State CO-OP CAP Projects. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Madam_County Manager Barela gives the Commission a brief overview of the CAP
projects, 4.6 miles on Ewing Rd and 2.0 miles on Indian Hills Rd. The breakdown of the match
is 25% to the County and 75% is from NMDOT.

Commissioner McCall asks for comparison from last years amount, is this lower or higher
than what the County got last year.

Charmen Padilla replies, that it is a decrease from last year’s funding.

Commissioner McCall asks if this has been put into the road department’s budget.

Ms. Padilla responds yes; it has been budgeted.

Resolution hereto attached. No further discussion, all in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

B.) ROAD: Motion to Approve FY2020/2021 State CO-OP Agreements/Contracts SB Project,
Resolution No. 2020-38

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-38
State CO-OP SB Projects. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Madam_ County Manger Barela goes over the roads that will be covered under the SB
projects, 2.4 miles on Cedar Ln and 1.3 miles on Paradise Meadows Loop, same break down as
the project before.

Resolution hereto attached. No further discussion, MOTION CARRIED.




C.) ROAD: Motion to Approve FY2020/2021 State CO-OP Agreements/Contracts SP Project,
Resolution 2020-39

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-39
State CO-OP SP Projects. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Commissioner McCall asks what kind of condition this road is in, the amount seems to be a
bit high for a mile of road.

Ms. Padilla states that Willow Lake W is in bad condition and does need that much repair.
Commissioner McCall asks if this road will be chip sealed.

Madam County Manger Barela explains that this road will also need 20 culverts put in and
that is part of the cost.

Chairman Schwebach states to Ms. Padilla that he would be interested in a report that goes
over the maintenance of the chip sealed roads in the County. The roads that are being chip
sealed should be maintained for the amount of money it costs to get them done.

Resolution hereto attached. All in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

D.) GRANTS: Motion to Approve the Execution and Delivery of a Local Planning Grant
Agreement between the NM Finance Authority and Torrance County, Resolution 2020-40
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-40
Execution and Delivery of Local Planning Grant Agreement between NM Finance Authority
and Torrance County. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Cheryl Allen, Grant Manager explains that this is for the authorization of the $50,000.00 for
the grant funding for the Southern Economic Development Plan.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he is a bit confused on the process, the plan has already
been completed.

Ms. Allen states this it does seem backwards but that is how the state completes the process.
Resolution hereto attached. All in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

E.) FINANCE: Motion to Approve Disposition of Vehicles, Resolution 2020-41
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-41
Disposition of Vehicles. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director explains that 2 more vehicles have been added to the list
and they are working on the advertising to set up the timeline of when this will be done. Mr.
Oliver informs the Commission that there will be 7 cars in total.
Resolution hereto attached. All in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

12.) APPROVALS

A.) ROAD/PROCUREMENT: Motion to Authorize County Manager to Execute Professional
Services Agreement for Architectural Services for the Torrance County Road Shop

Noah Sedillo, Chief Procurement Officer comes before the Commission to ask latitude for
the County Manager to have the authority to execute the professional service agreement for the
architectural agreement for the road department shop on Salt Mission Trl. Mr. Sedillo mentions
that he and County Attorney Butrick have gone over the agreement and strengthen the wording
in favor of the County. The document is 90% ready but at this point to get the ball rolling and




start using our funding source, the architectural portion is ready, and the process can be started.
The price for the architectural design is $27,221.25

County Attorney Butrick reiterates what Mr. Sedillo stated, which is they improved the
wording to benefit the County and also getting clarification on terminology in regard to the
architectural terms.

Madam_ County Manager Barela explains to the Commission what exactly they will be
approving today. The approval will be to authorize the County Manager to execute the
agreement for the architectural design. She would like to make sure the motion is very clear on
what is being approved.

Chairman Schwebach asks if this is a common practice for the architectural design to be
approved separate.

Mr. Sedillo explains that this is a first for him, but there have been contacts with this
gentleman in the past with the County and they were in the same fashion. Mr. Sedillo feels
comfortable moving forward with this agreement.

Madam County Manager Barela informs the Commission that this agreement can be as
detailed as the Commission wants it to be and the fee amount can be done as a time cost or it
can be phased out.

Commissioner McCall states that the capital outlay funding should be maximized and used
towards what needs to get this project going. The County bought the property for this purpose
and we have the funding and he would like to see this project move forward.

County Attorney Butrick explains to the Commission that the fee for this agreement does not
include the cost for the actual design. The actual design belongs to the architect, its proprietor
and that is an industry standard.

Mr. Sedillo states that if the County wanted to use that design again the County would have to
ask for permission from the architect.

Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion
to authorize County Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with J. Kory
Baker for Architectural Services for the Torrance County Road Shop Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

B.) FINANCE: Motion to Authorize County Manager to Execute Contract Regarding Tyler
Software

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to Authorize County Manager to
Execute Contract regarding Tyler Software. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director states that he has distributed information to the Commission
and asks if they have any more questions in regard to Tyler Software.

Chairman Schwebach states that he has looked over the numbers that were presented and the
initial one capital expenses is roughly about $250,000.00 to start it up.

Mr. Oliver states that it’s a onetime capital expense of $273,000.00 for the implementation
and first year cost of $148,697.00 and at that point we must keep our current software while the
new one is being built and implemented. The contract will have travel expenses included and is
being reviewed by County Attorney Butrick. The first-year cost with everything included will
be $446,937.00.




Commissioner McCall asks where Tyler is based out of.

Mr. Oliver replies that they are located through the states, Utah, Colorado, Michigan, Texas
and Maine. There are 16 Counties in the NM that use this software.

County Attorney Butrick mentions that a portion of what Tyler offers for the Attorney side,
helps streamline the way attorney’s file documents. County Attorney Butrick explains that he
has personally used the software and anytime he had issues, they were very responsive to
emails or calls and did resolve the issue(s).

Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Oliver if anyone has reached out to the other Counties to get
their feedback on the software.

Mr. Oliver replies that he has spoke with Grant County and the Town of Mountainair and they
both like it.

No further discussion, all in favor, MOTION CARRIED

C.) COMMISSION: Motion to Approve Contract for Janice Y. Barela as Torrance County
Manager '

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Contract for Janice
Y. Barela as Torrance County Manager. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

A round of applause was given for Madam County Manager Barela.!! Congratulations Janice

Madam County Manager Barela thanks the Commission and appreciates the confidence that
they have placed with her. She is looking forward to working with the Commission and
department heads as well as all other staff members. She is looking forward to working for
Torrance County and County constituents. She is honored to be in this position.

Chairman Schwebach states that he has watched Ms. Barela as Deputy County Manager and
she has a great learning curve and will be an asset to the County.

Commissioner McCall states that Ms. Barela will be a great addition to the team that has been
started.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he feels the same way, Ms. Barela will be a great asset and
will be very well served for the County.

Contract hereto attached.

13. DISCUSSION
A.) MANAGER: EMWT update, Bobby Ortiz
Chairman Schwebach states that the update will be done at the next Commission meeting.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Schwebach asks Madam County Manager Barela if there is a need to go into
Executive Session.

Madam County Manager Barela responds that she can get the information regarding item B
to each of the Commissioners individually. So, there is no need to have executive today.

A.) MANAGER: Purchase of Real Property for Emergency Management, Closed pursuant to
NMSA 10-15-1 (H)(8)



B.) MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, Closed pursuant to Section 10-15-1
(H)(®)

15.) Announcement of next Board of County Commissioners Meeting
October 14, 2020 at 9:00 AM in the Commission Chambers

16.) Signing of Official Documents
*ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the September 23,
2020, Commission Meeting Commissioner McCall. seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:33 A.M.

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Sylvia Chavez-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM,




Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OTTTIPaS "1 Adeil

"SMDHHD ISHHL SSIDO0¥d OL INIAWLIVIHA HONYNIJA HHI HZI¥YOHLNVY AGIYHH SHOd ANV HLYA SIHL NO
QINSSI #d OL SADHIHD HTHVAVd SINAODOY ISHHL ¥Y0JA LSIXH SANNI LNIIDIAANS LVHL AJAILYID AGHYHH SHOd dHINSYHAL ALNNOD TINDISYIANN IHL

oTTTWeIe, BPUTT yoeqamMyds uely Z3Yyoues IaTaRL TIBDOW UTASN

A9 LSHLLY QINDIS

TAINNOD EDNVIMOL A€ dIVd NIFE SYH I¥Yd ON LVHL ANV QEIYOV SY ANY ‘JTEYNOSYIY 'ISACL HIY CAWIYID SLNNOWY

HHL LVHL 'CANINYXZ NIFE SYH YEHONOA SIHL IVHI ‘¥EJ0¥d ANV AYVYSSEDAN TAV AHHIL LVHL ‘NITNIH SINNODDY HHI NI CILYLIS SY QANIOINHAJ

NEZE HAVH SHDIA¥ES HHI LVYHL “NIZYEH JILYLS NOILVSNAJIWOD HHIL HAIZDEY OL ODIXHW MAN 40 SHIALVLS HHI A0 NOILALILSNOD HHI JYAANN AATLILNA

ATTIYDET HIY SNOSYEd TAWYN NIHLIM THL LVHL AJII¥ID EM ° 0202/T0/0T ONIANT JOI¥Ed HHIL J0J IAOHY NMOHS SV SHDIAYHAS FHI Y04 qIAIND

-NI SNOILYDITHO 40 INNODDY NO L9°528'CIT 40 WAS HEHL ¥04 ALNNOD HDNVIIOL 40 SANNA HHIL LSNIVDY SLNVINYM HHL HZIYOHLAY Od ¥ dIMOTIV
qINOUAAY H¥EAM HAOHY TALVITWANHT SWIVTID HHL LVHL AAILYED Od SYINOISSIWWOD 40 dYVOL ALNNOD HINVIUOL HHL 40 SYTGWAW TINDISIYAANN HHL

70T QILINI¥d SYADHHD TYLOL

NOILVYODIAIILYID
(T9DHHD) CcSEVEL 0Z2/T0/0T :33ed



$8°060T INIWLIVAAA Y0¥ ALNDOD

£766000CFTHIDIOANT
g8c"8cc £€699¢€ / /7 ¥%¥ZZ-09~-20% SLOLH# HYIL ¥ITIVIL A0dMOT
€65S¢E ST/SL/S%e
£659¢ LTELYT ATIIN
8T TEY £655€ / 7 T02Z-09-20% s8zLE# 0092 AAHHD 6002
£645¢ 9T/SL/L%T 0202/%2/60
£655¢ 8ZTLET ATITW L9SS#H AATHD 6002 787 060T
8T TETw €655t 0zZ02/%2/60 0Z%Z60T T0ZZ-09-20% SHIIL 40 ADId SO0 HYIL NINGaIEE 00EETT O TO
S7°0ST INIVN XHTIJWCD I¥IDIanr S¥ 08T SHEHDTIAI0 FAILVILSINIWAY
6Z8TANIHIDIOANT
§5¢€6¢ LHOTHIAL
§5ES€E 0089¥Hd (LO/Z0 $°0) INVYLDHANISIA
Sy 08T SSESE / 7/ 0ZZZ-9T-T0% AINVHTO YOOTI TYELLOIN HASVO ozoez/ve/60
SSESE 0089¥Hd (I0/Z0 §°0) INVIDIINISIC 06°00¢€
S7°0ST §8EsE 0z0Z/%z/60 0Z%Z6L 022C-ST-T0% YINVITD J00TA TYILNAN ISVD ATddNs TILOH 07TgANd 662€TT O TO
TT 2L XYL HSIOXH F¥IJ $%/T
€VE00THIDOY STITSHIDIOANT
ST°S SELSE / /7 STTZ-T6-T11I¥ AYAATTET AD0AL 0202/%2/60
SELSE DNIATIINT NIWGY H3Id LV dYOSaNYI TT° 2L
96°99 SELSE 020Z/%2/60 0Z¥TEE STZC-26-11¥ YOA THAYED NMOId O0TdHNd A0 NOL SLONAoEd IALIAIINOD ALIVITOW 86ZETT O 10
€6°L0T DNINOZ ¥ DONINNYIA
65€58/0€€58/€0ESSHIDIOANT
0¥9S¢E g8z/8 ¥ ‘1e/8 ‘¥I/8 0z0zZ/%T/60
0%9S¢E DEH dnda €6°L0T
€6°L0OT 0%985¢ 0Z0Z/%T/60 02Z%269 TZZZ-80-T0% NS NIALLVE ¥ HADILON DITdnd O SMEN INEINIIZANT L6TETT O TO
96°6 INHRLOTIY T4 HILYLS
TY¥SE LZETHIDDY 986 E0SHIDIOANT
Zyvse 0202 YIGWHELIIS ‘LSAONY ‘X1INe
(47273 qIvaada/
[A4 452> SONYNILNIVW HIDIHAA F04 THEAHIAN
%9676 fa74 743 /7 102Z2-16-80% SWELI SNONVITHDSIW ‘SEIYILLVE 0202/%2/60
TYHSE ‘HZEEYATINY ‘SHAVIE AHATM 96°6
ZY¥PSE ocvcec ‘SYALIII TEQS SYHLITI ITO0 ‘TIO OILOY H HTEN0od 96ZETT O 10
0074828 JINIVH XdITdWOD TV¥IDIAQLL
057 %8¢ §6S8S¢€ /7 S12Z-9T-T0% JRAIDWNN
co-0veT §6SS¢ / 7 STZZ-9T-10% AEEOT NIYH 0202/%2/60
0s-Zvsc §96S8S€ / /7 STTZ-9T-T0% NI %07 IEIITEINA AJYOSNAS ODIAVH 00-Lses
§9655¢€ 0ZvZ66 NOIIVTIIVLSNI XATAWOD TYIDIANDTI SHAVHS ANV INIL JdYHS LYESHA S6CETT O TO
9€°€ST INHNLOTIV FE¥Id JLVLS
TS8L8ZTHIDOY 6T69€SELEEHEDIOANT
XYL SHTIVYS HHd LYWZVH NIDAXO SX 0z0z/%Z/60
HWOATAEW THIANTITAD-LNHI NIDAIXO SE€TEST
9€°€ST 020Z/%2/60 0ZTVZET 0eCC-16-507 FOAVT/HNTTIN IHANITAD ~ LN D11 ¥SO SYDIEAIY ¥6CETT O 10
AUNOWY # 0d TIVA # ODTOAUTL wa3T SUIT uoT3dTINSaa sweN FL¥a #2310

T :obeg ONILSIT ADTHD (09DFHD) 65:2%:L  0T/TI0/0T :938a



9L8€E ADVAOVd SAYOM HHL - 8¢ 89
827598 T9LSE 0202/%2/60 0ZT%Z68 T0CZ-99-T0% NOTLLOAISNI INIOdILINNW SHTYS qd¥0d HOTIY TOEETT O TO



ZIVWHNS NI L3004y TYSIVIdAY®

SINVITASNOD ALIFd0¥d NYOIVHIWY

00°0SLT 0ELSE 0Z0Z/62/60 0TS260S 2LZZ-%6-029 8%EETT O TO
86°6S QIIYIDAd YNAA
WSLCT6SdS9IreY
#IDDY ALMW-OLdd-I66 THIDIOANT 0zZ0Z/62/60
66°%C STSSE /7 8%ZZ-T0-5€8 FLLANONIAHL 86765
66° 7€ 9TSS¢E 0Z0Z/SZ/60 0ZSTE0T 8%2Z-T0-5¢8 SHAIM DNIZILINYS SSENISNE NOZVWY LTPEETT O TO
9%° €9 MEETO  ALNOOD
80DILH#LIDY €OEEPNI 0z0z/62/60
H#IDIOANI 02Z0Z/T1€/8-0202/1/8 9%° €9
9%° €9 0zZ0Z/82/60 0ZSZT60T €02Z-02-219 ¥O4 HDEVHD HOVIHAAO IDVILNOD SIDNAOYE IOVWI HNOWENONITY 9%EETT O 10
80°%LT YHDYNVIW ALNOOD
TIDLALOOVY SOEEPNIHIDIOANI 09LZ
=%00'0T ANZE ¥%2'L NIDHE JOTIOD
ST8°Z=009'LE ONE S8LPE NIDHE 0z02/62/60
m/d 0z0z/T€/80-020C/T0/80 FHL 80 FLT
80°%LT 0Z02/8Z/60 0ZTSTEFT €02C-0T-T0% Y04 HOYVHD HOVIHACD LOYILNOD SIDNA0Yd HDVWI INDUINONITY SYECTIT O TI0
05°02% INHFRNLOTIV d9Id HLVLS
LTLYG6TTHIDOVY €9LZLSELES
S9°LOT /7 0€CT-T6-50% #IADIOANT CEA § ILSIQ XVL
99°LOT /7 0€ZZ-16-807% SHETYS HAZ LVWZVH ddA € LISIA
99°LOT 0z0Z/62/60 0TSTEST 0€C2-16-30% INEY JHANITED-ZLE TAA 2 LSIA
LTLI6ZTZHIDDOY
6TE6ICLVOTEHIDIOANT HOIVHD
LVNZVH SYDIIV IVId IDUVHOANS 020Z/62/60
TANg dT3d LVId AJIATTIC 0S°02%
€97 L6 0Z0Z/6T/60 0ZSZEYY 0€cZ-T16-80% 0L8 ¥DD JIW ¥d dSN NIADXXO O VSN SYDIIV T¥EETT O TO
S8 TE TINSYALL ALNDOD
OTOH#IDOY 9ET6E8SSTEHHDTOANT
LV 0C TOLSE /7 6TZZ-0€-609 Xod AHEM
8€°TT TOLSE /7 6TZT-0€-609 SNEd
T0LSE SENIJS ¥ANId
T0LSsE dad¥d 2400 0z0Z/%2/60
TOLSE NVJ IYLSHdIEd §8° 1€
ToLSE 0CvT6g LEANIEYD H1Id TYIELVT JdEMVIA ¥ HOVINVAQY SSANISNE SHATIVLS €0EETT O TO
¥6°0TT YEIONSTYIILL ALNNOD
OTOH#LODY EVETLLSSTEFIDIOANT 0zZ0Z/%Z/60
85706 o0LS¢E /7 61ZZ-0g-609 SYOLOHILO¥Ud IDANS 76011
3€°0¢ 90LSE 0z0Z/vz/60 0Z%T6¥ 6T2Z-08-609 STIIATY/SAOOH/SATHLS ANYHHOD HOWLNVAY SSANISAE SHTIAVIS CTO0ELETT O TO
82°59 NYNILNIYW ¥ SNOILVIAJO
T/SL88LZOTHIDOY
T9LSE 200961 -IDVIAIIN
v9LSE 0ST4 q¥0d S60¢T
¥oLSE SH LINN
¥9LSE SHEIIL HAILYILOI 0z0z/%vE/60
Junowy # 0d HLYA # 90TOAUI Wwa3I =|UTY uotidransed SweN JIYa #30
4 robeq DNILSIT dDEHD (0SDHHD) 6S:T¥:L 0Z/T0/0T :33ed



0gLSE ILION INIWADUNVN ZONIADYTWH HOL 0z0Z/62/60
ogLse ALYAJOEd IVEY ¥04 IVWIOA 00°0SLZ



IDONUNALNIVN DNIQTING ¥04

0z02/62/60

8L9G¢E
8L9S¢E SHITAANS HIYMAIVH ¥ ONIJ00Y 6v "2t
6% CE 8LISE 0Z0Z/62/60 0ZSTE1IS STZZ-9T1-10% ‘ONIGHNTd ‘TYOTALOHTE “DSIN TONI HIYMOIVH NILSQOD 98%€€TT O TO
T6°08 SHADIAIHES IVWINY
0z0z/62/60
099SHILIDVY TVZEHHEDIOANT XYL T6°08
T6°08 0202/62/60 0ZST6ES TLZZ-Z8-T10¥% HOIAYIS TI0¥LNOD ILsHd ATHLNOW INIWNIOUYNYA LSHd ATTIYA NIIID SSEETT O TO
YT 768 INTIUYN XHTIWOD I¥IDIaNL
SO0FLOT-FZHIDIOANT
6389S¢ DNIJO00Y TTI¥-ZO0EIDNOTI-0Z0T
699G5¢ IDYILNOD SHD
6995¢€ LADWN
699S¢ LIdYEIYd HHL OL JEINNOW
6995¢ dEX0E TYOIYIOETE ¥ TVdS IANVIDWIW
693959¢ OdL NI HDITIS ¥IVvadd TIYM 0z0z/62/60
£995¢ HONOYHI NOILVALANZd HJId XATIWOD 1 °¥68
7T 768 699S5¢ 0202/S2/60 02526¢T STZZ-9T~-T0% IYIDIANr OL SYIVAHEY SATLOHEIIAOSHEDIIANHS TYNOILYONGE HATLVIIIO0D ¥SEETT O 1O
00°56S LINIWNLIVITE TEON ALNAOCD
LETLOTIZHEDIOANT 0z0z/62/60
00°T¢ 0TSSE / 7/ §92Z-0S-20% SITOd ANY aNvdg 00" 5969
00° %98 0TSSE 020Z/S2/60 0ZST6ZT §59¢22-0%-207% SLIAATND 0ZX8T SNOILOTOS JHEIAHANIONHT HIHEINOD €5£€TT O TO
347288 ¥ SSO¥D AVILNO TYLIAYD
0z02/62/60
08FPZHIDOOV 0202 IJES JO HINOKW 9L°288
9L°Z88 0Z02/62/60 0ZSTEED €192-96-123 000~-0T889L0-TO0#IDOVILNODIEOD SDOAS TYIDNVYNIA IAVITISEALYD CSELIT O TO
$6°C8LT ¥ SSO¥UD AVILAO IYLIJYD
0zZ02/62/60
08PV ZHIODY 0202 ILJIES SO0 HINOW 76 ZBLT
76°C8LT 0Z0Z/62/60 0Z5262% £192-96-129 000-88¥%L9L0-T00 IOVWILNODIEOD SDAS TIVIONYNIL JYYTIIJIALYD TSEETT O TO
L6 CEE SHOTIAYHES TIYWINY
8FSS¢E ZAAVHD I0¥Yd
8FESE ZHTIOL OL¥HdI0d
89SS¢E OVHW HILLINYA
8%55¢€ NYATTINS IANID 0z0z/62/60
8%S9€E . €980 L6#IDDV/SHADIAIO L6 ZEE
L6 ZEE 8¥%SSE 0202/62/60 025CT6LY 8¥2Z-28-107% TOYULNOD TYWINY ¥0d SI1.00g XIOM ONT NIvd 10o0d 0S€CTT O TO
06°96¢ ONIYOLINONW ALINNWWNOD
€ESEHIIDVY 0z0Z/62/60
SLZLTZTHEDIOANT XV1L 06°96¢C
06° 962 020Z/82/60 0TSTE9T 8TZZ-EL-0C% (SINVANHAEA €) ONITIIE X7INr ONI Idg 6FPEETT O 1O
0070SL2 ¥ SSO¥H FANIDQILSTIANI
CELSE ALTTIOVA HSO
Junowy # 04 ZIVA # SDTOAUI welI SUTT uotadriosag sweN TIYd #YD
€ :abeg DONILSIT MDEHD (0SDHHD) 6S:C¥%: L 02/10/0T :93ea



8LISE SZTTHIDOY/TZOZRI
8L9S¢C XATANOD TYIDIAAr ISHEADIE Od NIAO



LOTT6T ONISSHIAAY TYINd 907261 JOSSHSSY ALNAOD

L0 26T / / €0TT~-L0~SL9 0z0Zz I4ES DNISSTIAAY TVINd 0z0eZ/62/60
JOSSHSSY €T 9$8¢€
S0°¢C6T 0202/62/60 0TST6VT £022-07-T0% FATIJ0D SA00S€L LACNDISHT dH AVHT Z29€€TT O 10
00°§°T ININLIYdAd d¥0d ALNNOD
6ELSE TLZL8THIDIONI/¥ZT/S 6T 0202/62/60
6ELSE FOMMDVL 00°59T
00°S9T 6ELSE 020Z/6T/60 0CZST66T %%22-09-20% HASYD A TAANS 08§ ¥O4 UIVAHY HIIL ONI SI¥Yd OLOY ? FAIL 5.YOINALC TYEETT O TO
09°9%T8 ¥ SSO¥D HINLONILSYAANI
0ZS0ETTHEIDIOANT
LLLSE SESNEDTIT FFEIL € ANV
LLLSE INQODSIA %$0€ SHANTIONI 0z0Z/62/60
LLLSE (¥) HESNEDIT ATINO MAIA QWD 09°9%18
0979718 LLLSE 0Z0Z/62/60 0TSTE09 82Z2-¥6-029 SESNADIT d¥D ONI HDIOHDITTIHINT 09€€IT O TO
L6792 ONIYOLINOW ALINNWWOD
0z0Z/62/60
OTESHEDIOANT Le" 92
L6°9T 020Z/82/60 02STELT TLZZ-E€L-02% XYL SNOILVWIIINOD ILSHL DONA ONILSHI O0¥d INIONAIAANT 6S£€TIT O TO
06°7v€8 qIvod dFLYM
MEH
F060-8TH#IDDY DZWF0O80-0ZHIDIOANT
6085¢ TSEAYIDAN ¥ SEIVAIN JIYMLIOS
6089¢E HALISEEM TI¥ ‘I¥0ddNS IHWOISND
6085€ QILINIING ‘ONILSOH SHANTONT
SYLIY 608S€E 0202/62/60 0CZSTE%S TLZT-TL-0S3 NOIIATYOSHENS HLISHEM TYNNNY
HINOW NOILVIDIIAIY JHWOLSND
T JIIL IMI TI0IANS JTWOLSAD
TELINWITINN DNILSCH SHANIONT 0202/62/60
NOTIIATHOSENS HILISHEM TWANNY 06°¥%ES
S%TLTY 0z02/52/60 0TSTEE ZLZZ-TL-0S9 T ¥YPIL IDVAWT YHIVM T¥INT TOTI 'IDOYAWI HSNAWWT 8GEETT O TO
20" €€ SHDIAYIS TYWINY
EEHIOOY S9¥Z000
AIVS WELNOOD GNY Z9FZ#HIDIOANT
95.L8¢€ T ¥HANTTAD ¥OL SWILSAS
94LSE WY E=E¥M00d ANV Sao¥ HSOd
95LS€E ANYE LJFT HHL NO S¥HIATT
95LSE FOVIAEI ANV YIVdEd
9SLGE ¥°0L08 ‘EDVETIIW
35LSE DOT680 471
95LSE S9ELTHEMMOSTIMILAT NIA
65" %8 9GLSE /7 1022-28-10% 0ST-d Q04 6T0Z J04 HDNYHD 7IIO
95LSE vFLG9D dT 0zoz/6z/60
CETAS 0C€E0TEHO8TYZHANELAT *NIA o0 gee
€v"8¥%T 9SLSE 0202/62/60 0TST66S 102Z-28-10% NYA Q304 9002 dOd XIEALIVL HATIOHOLAY STAVANYLS YAHOIH LSEETT O TO
[ 3284 INIVW XIIdHOD TYIDIaNs
UNOWyY # Od TIVA # SDTOAUTL wa3I SUTT uoT3dIInsag weN HIVA #3ID

2 :9beg DNILSIT ADTHD (09DHHD) 6S:g¥:L  0T/I0/0T :93ea



00- 00t

8Z9S¢

0z0Z/SZ/60 0TST6Y

TLTZT-£S-21¥%

A¥IYd

EDANL AD0LSHATT

W ZAZLS ‘O¥EDINT

€9€CTT

o 10




0Z°09 INIFNIIVIEd avod ALNNOD 0€° 06 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIA 0€°06 NYNAINIVW ® SNOILVIHJO
0% 0ZT INANLIVIEA HINYNII 0T 0€ AANIOLLY 0T 0¢€ NOILVSLSINTHAY INVID
08°0%¢C ATOYNYW ALNOOD 0L°0TZ NEATO AINAOD ZT°19¢ AOSSASSY ALNNOD
00°0€ / 7/ L0TZ-£8-%09 ESNTIAT TIAID
00°0ST /7 L0TT-S0-T0% FOIS40 NOISNIILXE
00°0TT /7 L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ NINQY AT
00°0%2 /7 L022-0€-T0% ATANSYIAL
00°0€ /7 L0ZZ-EL-0TF JOLINOW AIINOKNOD
00°0€E / 7/ L0ZZ-05-T0% AATIAHS
zZ0°0€ /7 LOTZT-LO-SLY DONISSEIAAY IvINY
70 0€ /7 .022-06-T0% AIVEOAL
0Z°09 / /7 LOZZ-09-20% avod
[ / / L0CZ~S9-T10V 11/ WOOY ¥IAYIS
0T 0€ /7 L02Z-80-T0% INTHIDIOANT HAOD
0Z° 0% /7 L02Z-80-TO0% Z3d
0z 09 /7 L0TZT-0T-TO¥ NOISSIWWOD
0z 09 /7 LOZTZ-S9-T0¥% 840
0% 0TT /7 LOTZ-SS-TO0¥% HONYNIA
0T 0¢ / 7 L0TZ-95-T0% 0%S620ZHIIDY/THAMYT
0T 0€ /7 L0ZZ-6%-10% 0202 1dHS/SINYID
09°08T /7 L0ZZ-0T~T0¥% 0€E0Z0LLYZEHTDTIOANT /ITDYNYI 0zoz/62/60
0L 0TZ / /7 L0ZZT-02-T0% AYFTD 80" ¥61T
TT I9¢€ 020T/62/60 0TST6TY LOZZ-0%-TO¥ JOSSHASSY DNI VYALLXIN L9EETT O TO
00°0% TZAL INVED TYDOT IMA
0Z0Z/62/60
0202/81/8-QuyN¥Ag 00°0S
00°0§ 0202/62/60 0ZST6ZS TLZZ-2Z-509 TIAEN AIIAILDY FWILIIAO IMAT 40 NMOL ‘¥IUYNIVINOOW 99€E€TIT O 1O
9T ¥%LLS IDIAr0dAd 4S8
LZZOOTHIDDY $ZH0SHADIOANT 0z0zZ/62/60
9€°929 /7 80%Z-%9-20% ENVT OTANSNOD XV¥I SHTVS 9T ¥%LL8
08 L%I8 0202/62/60 0292619 80%Z-%9~20% dIHD Z/T SIDNACEE HIFIONOD ALIVIVOH S9EEIT O 1O
89 €9TT ATV ALNOOD
0E£GSE
#0d 4EN/IHTATSSYIO MOOLSHAATT
#IDODVY O0THHEDIOANI FOVHIIIN
78185 0202/62/60 0TSTEEZ TLTZ-€S-2T%  ATYIANNOY JAIJISSYID ADOLSHAIT
AAIAISSYID
MDOLSHATTHIDOY 00THIDIOANT
787182 0€SS¢E /7 1LZZ-€S-2T% 0zoz ‘1T 1s0o0Y 0202/62/60
0€SSE IIVd 89°€9TT
00°00€ 0€SSE 020Z/ST/60 0ZST6S TLZZ-ES-TI¥ AINAOD ¥O4 ¥ATALSSYID ADOLSAATT NYASE TIZHDIINW HY9EETIT O TO
09" L6L JIVI AINOOD
8ZSSEHOA JHY/IOANL ADOLSIAIT
#I0OY OOT#EDIOANI IOVATIIW
08°86€ 0202/62/60 0zST6ZT TLZZ-€S-2T% dIULANQOY FDAND ¥AITHH XAIVA
=ZHANL
ADOLSIATITHIOOY 00 THEDIOANT
8ZHSE 0Z0Z ‘€T ISONONY 020Z/62/60
08786 8TSSE /7 ILZZ-€S-2T¥ SOVATIN dIALANNOY 09-L6L
Junowy # 0od AIVd  # SDTOAUT ws3I SUTT uotadrIossq owen FIVA 2% 0]
S rabeq DONILSIT MDHEHD (09DEHD) 6S:Z¥:L 0Z/T0/0T :@3eQ



oo 02T INEFWLOTIV HIIJd HELYLS 00 0%C FTENSVHAL XLNOOD 0" o€ ONI¥YOLINOW ALINOWAOD
00-0gg AATIIHS ALNNOD 20 0¢g DNISSHIAAY THINA $0°0¢ TFOANL HIVE0IS



L0Z22-LE-TOY

gE€9TSZYFZEBSOS /DS ALIVITON

057091 YALNAD YOINHS ALIVIYOK
020Z/62/60
057091

NOIIV¥0JIOD LSAMD SLEETT O TO

057091 0z0Z/62/60 0ZSTE8T 0202 LJdES SHOIVHD ATHLNOW
£€6°T0T INIWILIVAHEA Y0 ALNNOD
0z0z/62/60
€280055278€505#LODV/IV0T €6°1I0T
€6 " TOT 0202/6T/60 02ST6ELT £L0CZT-09-20% 0Z0Z Id3S SHDIVHD ATHLNOKW NOILYIOdHOD ISIMD SLEETT O IO
S8°80T INIVW XITAWOD I¥IDIdnr
0zoz/62/60
g506LEZEPBESOSHIOOY T¥IDIAND S8°80T
§8°80T 020Z/62/60 02SZE9T L0TZ-ST-T0¥% 0Z0Z I43S SHDYVYHD ATHLNOW NOILYIOAE0D LSAMO YLEETT O TO
S0°6LT HIYD HLVWNI LINaVY
0z0z/62/60
W96S850078E€S0SHIDOY S0°6LT
S0°6LC 0202/62/60 02STEST L02Z-0L-02% 0Z0Z-LdHS SHDIVHD ATHINOW NOILYIOdI0D LSAMO ELEETT O 1O
Z9° 89 INIVH XHETAWOD TY¥IDIAND 697499 NUYNILNIVH ® SNOLLYIEJO YT S€ SHOIAAO HATLLVILSININAY
€058-9505%/2Z0S8-SS0STHEDIOANT
29499 / 7/ €022~-ST-T0% XETIWOD I¥IoIENr
ADIN 0z0z/62/60
65799 /7 9¢€TT-99-T0% YSSIUVW/ATINY/NOSIHELS SWIOITNN SET9GT
P1°5¢ 0zZ0Z/S2/60 02ZSZT6T £022-ST-T0% NIWAVY ALNNOD SdCW ANY SIVH AId4NS TIVIIAO TIYILNIZANId ZLEETT O TO
8T L6ZT NUNIINIVA ¥ SNOILVIEEJO €0°0LE INAWLOTIVY JdId HLVLS
LT
NIWNAY H3I4/FE6TICEHIODY 0z0z/62/60
8T L6TT / /7 LOTZT-99-T0% 0202 LdIS SHDYVHD ATHLNOW TE LIST
£€0°0LE 020T/62/60 0Z5260% L0CZ-T6-CT% HZVTId SSHNISNL IOIY1 SSHETIIIM OVHLYId TLEETT O IO
00°500T DTNV XLNOOD
6LTE-LETO-0606-0008H#LODY 0zo0z/62/60
00° 9 /7 902Z-0T~-10% HHA HOVIEAO SHOYVHD JTHLO 00°500T
00" 000T 0Z0Z/52/60 025269 902Z-0T-10% TITATT HOWLSO4 FAMOA HSVYHOANI SAMOY XANLIA 0LEETT O 10
06°66L JHINSVHAEL ALNNOD
T8002S68#LDDY 0z0Z/62/60
TO096 TIPSV TIZTIHEDIOANT 06" 66L
06°66L 6TLSE 0zZ0Z/ST/60 02STEL 8TZZT-0£-609 LINVA J04 SYIVHD TONI LOddEd HDILS0 69€ETT O TO
007 0S¢ LONYED NOILNGIALSIC IMA
TZ0ZXd 404 0z0z/62/60
dTHSTIIWNEN HLYIDOSSY WOLNWN 06°0S¢€
00° 0S¢ 0202/82/60 025261¢C 69CC-€1-509 TZ0OZAA ¥OI JTHSYITIWANW VO.LWN NOTILVIDOSSY LdN0D NHAL KN 8SEETT O TO
00°0¢ XYL SWE/SNOILYDINOWAOD 00°0ST NOISSIWHWOD ALNOOCD
Junowy # od HIVA # 9DTOAUT ws3r SuUTT uotTadTIoseda SweN TIVA 30}
9 :obeg ONILSIT MDFHD (09DFHD) 65:CF%:L 02Z/10/01T :=23eq



9T 6¥%C 0202/62/60 0TSTE6T LOTT-9€-T0% 020T~LddS SHEDIVHD ATHINOW NOILWE0J¥0D ISEMO LLEETT O TO




0g0z/6T/60

g0TTYSTEYBES0S/NINGY TIIA 8T°90T
8T"90T 0202/62/60 0ZSTE8E LOZZ-16-€E1¥ 020 IdES SHEDYVHD ATHLNOW NOIIVI0dE0D LSIMD 98€ETT O TO
95 L9E INSWNLOTIV H¥Id HIVLS
LT 0€T /7 L0ZZ-T16-50% g906890%2€8509
66 8L /7 L0ZZ~T6-50% g%6%00002€8509 0zoe/62/60
€€29%0TSZE850S/TAN § LSIA 9§57 L9¢E
0v-8s 0Z02/62/60 0ZTSTELE L0ZZ-T16-50% 0zZ0z I4HS SEOIYHD ATHINOW NOILYEOdEOD ISEMO S8EETT O 10
00" €¥S YETINHD HOLVASIA-TT6
0202/62/60
gI89TE96%8€S0S/HDIVASIA 00" €ys
00" €%S 020Z/62/60 0ZSTE9€E £L0Z2-08-T16 0202 IddS SHDIYVHO ATHLNOW NOIIVIOAIOD LSIMD ¥8EETT O TO
L8°ZST SHEOIAYHES TVWINY
0z02/62/60
GLZZLITSPBES0S/SADIAYES TVNINY L8728¢C
L8°ZST 0z0z/62/60 0ZTSTESE £L02Z2-28~-107% 020¢ IddS SHDAVHD ATHLNOKW NOIILVIOJIOD ILSHMO €B8EETT O 10
0169 YTENSTIIL AINNOD
0z0Z/62/60
g668T8E7H8€505/ITUNSYILL 0T 64
0T 69 0Z0T/62/60 02SZ6¥E L0ZTZT-0E£-1I0F 0202 IdHS SEDUVHD ATHINOW NOILVIOdE0D ISEMD Z8EEILT O IO
#8789 FITO ALNOOD
ozoz/62/60
FESE080PFBES0S/AHATD ¥8°89
¥8°8S 0zZ0z/62/60 0ZSTEEE L0ZZ-02-T0% 020 1ddS SIDIVHO ATHLNOW NOIIV¥IOdIOD ISHEMD T8EETT O 10
01" 69 JOSSHISY ALNNOD
0z0Z/62/60
g668Z9€FY8ES0S/MOSSASSY 0T°6S
01" 65 0z0z/62/60 0TST6ZE LOZZ-0%-TO¥% 0202 IddS SEOUVHD XTHINOW NOILWY0d¥0D LSHEMD 08EETT O TO
69°95 NZD JOINZS AIYNIV.INOOW
0z02/62/60
g702588CLPBS0S/DS ATVIN 69°53
69°G65 0202/6Z2/60 0ZSTETE LOZZ-LC-T0% 0202 1dES SHOYVHD ATHINOW NOILYY0dd0D ISIMO 6LEETT O TO
€%°06T WEDUNYW ALNAOD
0z0Z/62/60
d280762S¥8ES0SH# /TTDYNYI €7 06T
€77 06T 0Z02/62/60 0TSTE0E L0ZT-0T-T0% 020z I4dS SHEOUVHD ATHINOW NOILYYOJdd0D ISEMD 8LEEIT O TO
9Z°6%Z  YEINED WOINES VIDNYLISH
0Z0T/62/60
g5660T0S¥8ESOSHIODY-DOS YIONVISE 9z 6%
Junouy # 0d HIVA # odToAuT mwaRT JBUTIT uoT3dTIDS8aa SWeN TIVA #MD

A :obeg

ONILSTIT XDHHD

(09DHEHD) 6S5:2¥%:L 0Z/T0/0T :@3ed



8T°90T INIRLOTIV JIId HLYLS



YANNTYOS XOJIHX

AOYINVACQY SSHANISNE SHTIVLIS ¥6€€T1T O 10

¥z 022 £0LSE 020Z/52/60 0Z5Z66 6T22-T2-10%
996 AHENSYHAL ALNOOD
90LGE#Od AXY O0TOH#IDOY 0202/62/60
80S9E09SVEHEDIOANT MOOH 9976
99°6 0202/92/60 025268 612Z-0£-609 TISNALA/ SATYLS ANYHHOD TOVINYAGY SSENISNE SETIVLS €6EETT O IO
00 €£S%. ¥ SSO¥D HEALINULSYEINT
8ZODHIIOY 09LEFFHEDTOANT
$ZOSEHOE AMY IMOIANS ¥ INTYH 0202/62/60
SNTd AFANOD ‘S¥ESA INFFIODNOD 00 £S¥L
00" €SVL 020Z/62/60 0ZSZT68S 8222-%6-029 NOTLIQH TYNOISSHEIONd 6 TIYADS SWELSAS Ad0OD LSEAMHINOS Z6EETT O 1O
$Z°67L0T INININYATA QYO AINROD
0202/62/60
QUOEDIHLOOY 950-€T0-£9T $Z 6%L0T
vZ 6%L0T 0202/62/60 025268% zZ022-09-20% S58-8LT-E69HEDOTOANT QYOH/ TN OTT ‘HNETORLES XDUANHS T6EETT O 1O
€6°LLE SEDIAWIS TYWINY
8070T8S6900TSETOTHIOOY
£8sse STAMOL
8g- 8% £8ss¢ /7 6222-28-10% ¥EAVd ‘EASSIT '¥HdAVd ITIIOL
£855¢€ SDVYE HSVEL QEINOSSY
£8495¢ ‘HENVETD €5 ‘dY0S X¥aNAVT ‘TOSAT
ZZ 00% £855¢ /7 0zZZ-28-T0% ‘UENYETD ¥OOTId ‘NMYG ‘HOVEId
£85S€ MNT ¥EINI¥G ‘SEITIANS HDTAIO
€8gs€ QIIFOSSY ‘SAOSSIDS ‘SHAING 950 0202/62/60
1Y IvE £gsse /7 6122-28-10% 'SNEd ‘SAVATION ‘SYOOHLLON €67 LLE
z6°L8 £855¢ 0Z0Z/62/60 025269% 9T2Z-28-10% SIVEEIL DOd ‘Q0Cd HOA ANV IV IDEYIA ENTD S HYS 06EETT O 10O
00°0€ NOTIVONGE O0Ha
89LSE SOO#HADTOANT / (WHAYA 0202/62/60
89LSE H0SSTL ‘HOIVM ‘ODVE LATD WD) 00°0€
00-0€ 89L5€E 020Z/62/60 0252695 LS2Z-68-708 FOWAOVA NOTIVAAYED I¥NOD INMA SEITONYEM DILSOY 68€EIT O 10
26 7659 INFWINVARG qYOd ALNNOD
90TT00ZFIH#EDIOANT
zeLse gY6F000-6T-000-06 VIMSUN
82°S¥ zeLSE /7 $92Z-09-20% STIIL ¥ATION WOL SdaL T
zeLse ¥£Z0 NIA
00°02 ZELSE / 7/ ¥¥22-09-20% 0STd @04 S661 9T-GL/S¥Z
$0°SEEE zeLSE /7 $22-09-20% £250 NIA ‘£-D H¥IL YEQYED
zeLse %2/00€T
zeLse 6L69 '609L '€ZZ9 ‘ZZZ9 :SNIA 0202/62/60
zeLse ¥-T S,TWHS 26 %659
09°T6TE zELSE 0202/82/60 0ZST6ET P¥2Z-09-20% SHUTL S ¥T/TT SO0 HEIL N¥NadEy 88£ETT O T0
88762 JATYIHS ALNOOD
0202/62/60
HLEO0LLZIPBES0S/AATIIHS 88762
88-62 0202/6%/60 0ZSTE6E L0ZZ-05-10% 0202 IdHS SETDYVHD ATHINOH NOILVEOJ™O0D LSEMD LBEEIT O TO
Junouy # oa HI¥Q ¥ ®oToaul ws3T SuTy uotadriaossg suren IYA #1D
g :ebed ONILSIT ¥DTHD (09DHHD) 6S:2¥:L  0Z/T0/0T :97BQ



€0LSE HAFATS 0D WILYEIIA 0z0Z/62/60
£0LSE YENNYOS HZA0D dvd dTHH ANVH vIgHZ vz ozc



WSPZT6SLSOILEY

HIDDY WAME-TXAE-TIDTHADIOANT 0z02/0€/60
66°S 8ELSE /7 61ZZ~0€-TO0¥ ONIAGIHS 86°0€
66°%Z 8ELSE 0Z0Z/0E/60 0Z0E66 612Z-0€-I0% YHATIAMTNDS SSHTAYOD SSENISND NOZYWY 90%€TT O 10
7€ 6T INANLIVETA TONYNIZ
0202/0€/60
YOCEPNIHHADIOANI 0T DL yE°6T
TE6T 0Z0Z/0€/60 OTOEEST €022-55-10% #IDDV 0Z0Z IdES J04 SHEOVIANO SIONAO¥d FOVWI HNOUTNONETY SOPETT O IO
00°01Z SHOTAYAS TUNWINY
0202/62/60
ATLINOWITHL 00°0TZ
00°012 0Z0Z/62/60 0TSZ6SS ZLZ2-28-10% OYAOIDIN NOILDHASNI XTLIVAD “Y NEITHLIV ‘ISEM 00%€TIT O TO
05" L8T YADYNYW ALNOOD
E€T08Y0ZHIDDY 9ZFTOET 0z02/62/69
ANT#EDIOANI #ZI FONYITIWOD 05" L8T
0S°L8T 0Z0Z/62/60 0ZSZ6LS 1LZZ-0T~TO0% ATHINOW HAJ NIWAY XTHINOW SHIOMTIYM 66EETT O TO
00° 0S¢ AI¥I ALINOOD
00 TH#EDIOANT 020Z/62/60
LZ9SE SLNIANALNIIZANS 00°0S2C
00°082 LZ9GE 0202/82/60 0ZSZ6ST LYZZT-€S-TT¥ aN¥ $EDANr IO04 AVd dId IVER T dOHS ODYL 86€€IT O TO
IT°€9 AHDUNYW ALNOOD
678V6€E
#IDDY SPPPVZSTEHTDIOANT 0z0z/62/60
zZi- LT 9ELSE /7 6TZZ~0T-T0% SEINALIVE ¥YYY 3 ¥V ‘dId¥d INTIL TT°€9
66°S¢€ 9€LSE 020Z/82/60 02SZ66T 6122-0T-T0¥ @IVOEATY SSTTTIIM HOVINVAQY SSANISNE SHIIVIS L6EETT O TO
19°90S YALNED HOLVESIG-TIT6
S8960T0LTYAHIIDY
66 TL vESSE /7 7 6TZZ-08-TT6 (CQOTETTIH)UTINIYL ¥ESYI JYIHIOYE 0Z0Z/62/60
¥9°L82 YESSE / / 6122-08-T16 FANOL FALNIFE 099 €I ITHLOUG 19°90§
86°9%T 7ESSE 0Z0Z/8%/60 0252681 612Z2-08-116 SLINN WOYd 0£9 ¥A JTHIOUE TOVINYAQY SSENISAE SITAVLS 96€€IT O TO
LY 67T JITHIHS AINOOD
S$8960T0LELIDY
TI9E€69SSTE/TTIE69SSTEL4ADIOANT
L6 EFT 60LSE /7 6T2Z2-0S-T0% HSNOW/QUVOLdAEN SSHTIIUIM HDELIDOT
0§°§ 60LSE /7 6122-0S-10% SYIATOH Ad0D 0202/62/60
60LSE FIVId HWYN TIYM LY 6FT
60LSE 0ZSTETT VHZINYDIO ASHA INTAWLAVAHOD 9 FOVINVYAQY SSENISNE STIAYLS S6€EIT O TO
¥z 0ZT SNOIIOTTI
678¥6E
HIODY/ TV EILLSSTEHTDOIOANT
€0LSE SATINTONIS ATLLNT
€0LSE HAYI ONIMOVd HOIODS
Junowy # oda HIVA # S@oTOoAUT wa3T SuUTT uotadraossa swen FILYC #YD
6 :abeg DNILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 6S:2¥%:L 0Z/T0/0T :33ea



86°0€ FHINSYIAL ALNAOD



98°0LSE 0Z0Z/0E/60 0ZOEGSE 8022-91-10% T006LT0888/1I¥IDIAND “d00D DIVIDITE KN TVILNID E€TPEIT O 10
PL°S80€ STDIAL0 FALLVALSINTIMWAY
0202/0€/60
[AA] /7 8022-S1-T10% 00LELTVOY YL°S80¢€
ZS76L0E 0Z0ZT/0E€/60 0TOEEVE 802Z-ST-T0% 000€LZ¥0¥/NINGY “d0O0D DI¥LOATH WN IVILNID ZIPETT O T0O
T9 619 ¥Ivd ALNACD
AHAYEDOIOHA#IOOY 6T -DNTHIDIOANT
T9 LY 65¥79¢E /7 TLZZ-E€S-CIV TEDNN
00-0¢ 6S7SE / / TLTEZ-ES-CI¥ DNIJATHS 0z0Z/0€/60
6S¥%SE ¥I¥A ALNNOD HONVIHOL T9°61L9
00°zss 6SVSE 0202/0€/60 0ZTOE6ST TLZZ-€S-CT¥ 0z0Z ¥O4 IXHL HLIM SILNI¥d 0TXS8 AHIVIDOLOHA TTHHOLIW HILIE TI?€TIT O TO
00 ~SL AANIOLLY
00°6LE YOSSESSY ALNAOD 697 9LT AADYNVN ALNQCD 00°0C% LTId GNIM
NOILVIDOSSY ¥vd NYOIFAWVYHIDIOANT
€GLSE MDI¥LAE NHOL *JdIHSYTAEWIN
00-sL £9L8¢ 0202/0€/60 0ZOEBEE 69C2¢-95-T0% NOILVIDOSSY d¥d NYDI¥EWY
PSOSOH#HHIDTOANT
8LLSE OYYI AdEHAWNH ATLSI¥HD 0L
00°6LE 8LLSE 0Z0Z/0€/60 0ZOEGZE 9922~0¥-10% NOILVOAQd SNIANIINOD AYOLVANYNW
SASNHFIDTOANT
60 71T SO0LSE 0Z0Z/0E€/60 0ZOEGTE S0CZ-0T-T07 ONINVEYT ENTIHOVW OL HNA HDVLS0d
6089TLT-2-ZZ000L8S~-07SH#ADIOANT
0S°L S0LSE 0Z0Z/0E/60 0ZOEGOE 9022-0T-T07 ONINVAZE HANIHOVW OL HAOQ ADYLSOd
Z¥9S¢E S YHNOLSAD O IONIANOISHIIOD
T¥9SE HDIAA0 S:¥YOSSIASSY dOL
TYoSE IN0 TIVH OL ONILOWWODHTAL
00°Ss T¥9SE 0Z02/0£/60 020€E66T 902Z-01-T0% JOod QHAFIN SIWYLS 00T J0 IIOD
NOILVANNOA HIDIID HNOHHDIOANT 0zZoz/0€/60
LISSE DNINTAL 65°0S0T
00°0¢% L195¢€ 0Z0Z/0€/60 0TOEEST 9922-60-5¢€9 JOLVYLITIIOVA HIDEID STIID YOTIANY A0 ANVE OT%ETT O TO
LL™88FT AATIAHS ALNOOD
6 ES8HADIOANT
8295¢ YILOAGHOD JOLMSHA A4TATHSTAAANA
8E€°6¢€ 8Z95¢E /7 61TZ-0S-T0¥ LIDWN
627 £¢ 8T9S¢E /7 61CZ-0S-T0% dSNOW ANY HIEVD LI0d AVIASIA 0202/0€/60
007008 8Z9S¢ / 7/ 6TCZ~-05-TO0% dNLAS INIHOVA ¥O0dVT ALV L¥T1d LL 88FT
0T 916 879g¢ 02Z02/0€/60 OTZOEGET 6TZZ-0S9-T0% FHINJWOD 448 0L0L XAIJIZLGO DIT 4dN0O¥D ADOTONHDHL SNOILIFWY 60%ETT O TO
697 LF87 NUNIINIVW ¥ SNOILYIHEAO
0zZ0Z/0€/60
98G8#TDTOANI SHXVL dNOTID DIY 697 LY8Y
697 LY8Y 020Z/0€/60 0TOEBL £122-59~-T0% 020Z/0€/6-02/1T/6 HSYHOUAd MD0Td DTI JNO¥D XDOTIONHOAL SNOILILEHY 80%ETT O TO
68°97LC NUNIZLNIVW ¥ SNOILVIHAIO
02Z02/0€/60
685 8#IDIOANT 687 9vLT
68°S¥LT 0Z0Z/0€/60 0ZOEEW £€1TT-99-10% SEXVL SLEMDIL J0dVYTI DTT dOO¥D ZDOTONHOIEL SNOILIFWY LOYETT O TO
Junouy # od AILYA # 90TOAUI WL |UTT uotadiaosag sweN JLNd #40
0T :abeg DNILSTT ADEHD (09DEHD) 69°C%: L 0Z/T0/0T :®3ed



€T 9TIY
6 S€ET

80CC-%Z-T0¥ T08Z6%¥%0¥/1dEd HITVHH 0z0Z/0E/60
80€Z-TZ-TI0% 00€6Z50888/ANIHOYN DNILOA/MIHID 28786085

N~
N



€L°2S /7 80ZZ-08-116 00SS0L6T T9°L9ST
06°%02 020Z/0€/60 0ZOEETY 802Z-08-T16 00€T1820888/HIIVASIA “d00D DIWIDATI WN TEIINHD zZ¥eIil O 10
LL*0TE INAWLOTTY HIId HLVLS
0Z0Z/0€/60
€T €Y / /7 80ZZ-T16-8T% T0€6L0L0T/HATA QIYTITIM LL"OTE
$STLLZ 0Z0Z/0€/60 0TOEGED 802Z-T6-£1% TOLOLZTO888/NINAY HITA *dO0D DIWIDETE WN TYILNED TZPETIT O IO
0L°8SE ¥I¥I ALNOOD
16 60T /7 80ZZ~€S-T0¥ 00L%900888
82 ¥8 / 7 80ZZ-€S-TO0¥ 00ETLSYOY
10°9€ /7 8022-£5-T0% 00ZZLSH0% 020Z/0€/60
£€9°29 / / 80ZZ-€5-10% 00STLSHOF 0L 8S€E
L8759 0Z02/0€/60 02T0E6TY 80ZZT-€S5-107% 0069€SV0%/QIVOL IIVL *JO0D DIVIDATE WN TYIINED 0ZPEIT O TO
9€°60T INFWIOTIY H¥Id HIVIS
0Z0Z/0€/60
ST 6% /7 80ZZ-16-60% 00LZ820888 9€°60T
12709 0Z0Z/0€/60 0Z0E6T¥ 80ZZ-I6-60% 000%S502/ddn ¥ ISIA “JO0D DIVIDETH WN TYIINED 6I¥ETT O T0
9z 96¢C INTFWIOTIY H¥TJd TILVIS
SETEST / 7 80ZZ-16-80% 00L88%0888 0Z0Z/0€/60
§T°811T /7 802¢-16-80% 00TSTI96T 92°56¢
99° €2 0Z0Z/0E/60 020€60% 802Z-16-80% 00%%L00888/QdA € ISIA “d00D DIVWIDITE MN TYALNED 8T¥EIT O 10
0T LOT INFRIOTIV FIId IFIVIS
9z°9s /7 80TZ-16-L0¥ 00TSZ90888 0Z0Z/0€/60
SZ°ST /7 80ZZ-16-L0¥ 00TS0T0888 0T LOT
65-G¢€ 020Z/0€/60 0TOE66E 802Z-T6-L0% 0009€0TZ/Qdn T ISIA “d00D DIIDITE WN TYIINAD LIPETIT O IO
2z 62T INFWLOTIY FdId IALYLS
020Z/0€/60
TE 00T / /7 80ZZ-T16-90% 00S0LL6ET 2z 62T
16°8¢C 0202/0€/60 0Z0E68E 80ZZ-16-90% 00T6600888/2 QI ISIA Td00D DIVUIDETE WN TYIINID 9T%EIT O TO
6€°¥zZ¢€ INAWIOTIV FUId HIVILS
€% IV /7 802Z-T16-S0% TOLIT?0888 0z0Z/0€/60
€9°%S /7 80ZZ-T6-50% 00ZE0T6T 6€°¥ZE
£€°82 0Z0Z/0€/60 0TOE6LE 80Z22-T16-50% 00E€E0TET/AIA § ISIA TdO0D DIEIDITE KN THALNID ST¥EIT O 1O
9L°80S SADIAUAS TYWINY 6Z°T9€  JHINID JOINIS AIIYIIOW
0Z0ZT/0€/60
9L° 805 /7 8022-28-10% T0¥%800888/SHADIAYIAS TUWINY S0°TLS
62 Z9¢ 0Z0ZT/0E/60 020E69€E 80ZZ-LE-TO¥ TOZTZHTOV/DS ALNYITOW “d00D OIVIOETE WN TYILNIED YIPEIT O 10
99 %65  JIINID JOINAS VIDNVISHE €€°28E  NID ¥OINIS ATYNIVINQOW
€Z°6Ty  INIVW DQId 1430 HITVEH 76 GET SNOTIDETH 99°0LSE INIVW XHIJWOD TY¥IDIANC
99° %685 / / 80ZZ-9€-10% Z0L60T0888/0S WIDNYLISH
€€°28¢€ / 7 80ZZ-LT-10% TO6L0LS0Z/DS VIVIW SHI
Junowy # 04 TIVA # @0TOoAUT wa3T 2UIT uotadransag [WeN [cAA-{al HAD
TT :abeq DONILSTIT ¥DTHD (09DFHD) 6S:2¥%:L 0T/TI0/0T :@3ed



T3 L9ST YEINED HOLVASIA-TT6

86°60CT / 8022-08-TT6 0051850888 ozoz/0€/60



£€02Z-02-219

098TLEBTHIDIOANI ZPT68FTHLOOY
IOVEINOD MYITID WALSAS O¥d NYOS

0z02/0€/60
9€°99¢

JNVE SSANISNE NITIVRH 0EPETT O TO

9€-99%¢ 86£5¢E 020Z/0€/60 02Z0EE0Z
00" CETT ONINOZ ¥ DNINNYI4
0LLSE STLS8D
0LLSE co0vLSd NIA
0LLSE LEGTLT :ADVATIIN
0070383 OLLSE / 7 T0ZZ-80-T0% £-%d 0ST-4 A1Id OT LTI¥ 0L/S%2
0LLSE LYLLSD d7T
QLLSE ST9SSd NIA
oLLSE TETS6 :HADVATIN 0202/0€/60
0LLSE SLYL8T/¥8VLBTHIDIOANI /T-2d 00" 2ETT
00 2Ly 0LLSE 020Z/0€/60 0ZOE6TT TOZZ-80-T0% g3Y¥08E @04 ATd ¥ 9TH 0L/SEZ°ONI SI¥Yd OXNY ¥ HYIL S, JOINAC 6Z%ETT O TO
86°28 INERLOTIVY HFdId JIVLS
020Z/0€/60
8628
86°¢8 0202/0€/60 0ZTOEE6T 0TZZ-T16-90% 0Z02/T/6 TIVA IDIOANI SO0 ¥HILYM dYHLSHWOH 8Z%€TT O T0
8L L SEDIAA0 HATLVIALSINIWIY
ocoz/0€/60
SCT#IODY 86CYVZHIDIOANT 8L L
8L L 6L39G€E 0202/0€/60 0Z0E6S STZC-ST-10¥% TONTIEHOTE I¥OI¥LDETIE “DSIN TONT SEYMTIVYH NILSAD LZFETT O TO
ZSTI1S ¥ SSO¥H AVILAO TVLIAYD
TITPH#EDIOANT
257 9¢ 69LGE /7 T19Z-%6-TZS 5GL89° L LY LD ALIVIVOW
69LSE "SE0L8
69LSE WM ‘ALIVINOW NI 99 dILN0¥ SN L08T 020Z/0€/60
69LSE I¥ INFWAINOE TIEM YALYM ANV 29 TS
00°SLY 69L59€E 0Z0Z/0E/60 020€69T TT9Z-96-T29 ‘AVDIVWIDETE ‘DYAH 40 NOILIOEJASNI TEOINVHOIN SANIM JNOA 9CZ¥ETT O TO
89°90T INARLOTIV HdI4 HLYLS
ozoz/0€/60
YTOGELOHIIOY CdA T LSIA 89°50T
83°90T 0Z0Z/0£/60 0TOE6ZT 0TZZ-T6-907% 020¢ LJddS SHDIVHD XTHLNOW TONI "¥EIV¥M F0O4E SZ¥ETT O 10
00°0TTT NOISSIWWOD XINNOD
9TESEHHADIOANT
L00SE SdOLS NEAANS NV INANDIAL
L00SE JO4L SOD0T ¥YHE TYNOILIAAY 0zZ0Z/0€/60
L00SE LISNVIL TI0f 6T0C 00°0TITT
00°0TTT L00SE 0Z0Z/0E/60 0TOE6E T0ZZ-S0-T0% 0STA @304 6T0CT SYHLNIYd NHEZIDS MTIIS NOISHA YZYETT O 10
6% 9LT DNISSTIAAY ITINd
0Z0Z/0€E/60
LIPS THADIOANT 6% 9LT
6 °SLT LPLSE 020Z/0€/60 0ZOEGET 8TZZ-L0-9LS MC06 ¥AQ0STI S840 HLIT 44I¥L ONI dHNJOD dALOJWOD €Z¥ETT O TO
AUnNoOWY od HLYA # SotToaur wa3I SUTT uwotaydiaosag sSweN aI¥d #I2
[ rabed ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHHD) 6S:CZ¥%:L 0z/T0/01 :83ed



9E"%89¢

MEATI AINNOD



LE"6 8¥LSE / 7 6TZZ~-0E-T0V SdITO FIANIHE TIN T8 ELs

[AAS=ENA 8%LSE 020Z/0€/60 0Z0€E68 6TCC-0€-T0% dEdvd Ad0D IOVINVAQY SSENISNT SHTIJYLS LEFETT O TO
68°8L8 NYNIZINIYHN ¥ SNOILVIHJO
SLS9ETHADIOANT
ZoLSE HY6T000-ST-000-09 YIMSWN
ZoLSE TW LINO 05824 qJdCd 020¢C
6E7ET 2oLsE /7 8¥ZZ-99~T07% JodY'l NO XV¥L
00 0LT ZoLsE / 7/ 8%¥Z2Z-99~10% JF4 NOILVTIIVILISNI
TOLSE (JOILDENNOD 2 XYOD 0Z0z/0€/60
09°85 ZTOLSE /7 8%ZZ~-99-107% ‘YNNEINY) LI YNNELINY NI¥D-IH 68°8LS8
00" LES Z0LSE 0Z0Z/0€/60 0TOE6LT 8¥ZZ-S9-T0% OIOYd HIIHOW 0Z6€-XN SNOILYDINOWWOD ALIVIDHAS 9EPETIT O TO
S0°L6TT INIFWLOTIV HITA HIVLS
ZY0LOPZTHEDICANT 0Z0Z/0€/60
S0°L6TT £699¢€ / 7/ T0ZZ-16-S07% SINONOW JOLOW dAVHE S0°L6TT
£699¢ 0co0¢€sZ VOIYT WA JOLYW JNOED ADNIDYAWA NILIYW-SNOTJIS SEFETT O TO
8€°069 SHDOIAA0 HAILVALSINIWAY 8€°069 INIVIH XHTAWNOD I¥IDIan,
08%¥82S9
SYLSE #ILDDY/EEE6S50S%/ (TTAL AVHEX
9¥LGE TYOSId LNHIIND SIHL AC JHANIVAIE
S¥LSE dHI d04d ISEN0EY Od NIJ0) 0202/0€/60
8€°069 STLSE / /7 6222-ST~TO0%7 NIWAY AILNAOD ¥CL SIDNACEI IHINL 9L°08ET
8€°069 S¥LSE 0202/0€/60 0ZOEGTT 62Z2-91-10% TYIDIANL ¥04 SIDNaodd ¥yddvd ATddNs TITIEAO TYILNIAINIS PEFPETT O 10O
29799 INIVH XHEIdWOD TI¥IDIAN, 65759 NYNZINIVA ¥ SNOILVYIAIO L7 49€ SHOIAAO HALILVILSINIWAY
08%8ZS9#ILIDV
ZEE6-G50ST/TEE6-SSOSTHEDTOANT
29788 / /7 £022-9T-10% IYIDIANL ¥04 SdOW dNY SIVR
ADIN 0202/0€/60
657699 / 7/ 9€ZC-4599-T0% YSSIUVH/ATEIY/NOSIELS SHICIINN SE€TS9ST
¥1°s¢ 0T0Z/0€/60 0CTOEE0T €022-91-10% NIWOY AINQOD SAOW ANV SLIVKH AIddNS TIVIIAO IVIINAANEI CEFETT O TO
00" S9ZLT INHWLOTIV HIIA HLYIS
ZTEVLZYZTHIOOT €8STSE6STHADIOANT
00°s8 1839S¢ /7 8%ZZ-16-90% dIES d03d HEI¥D I14IT
T895¢ 990Ld8L8VYETH TAAOW
T8398¢ MOEd «9% ‘ENIONH AHO 0zZ0Z/0€/60
T89S¢ LTI AOWUL JDLPS TYEMOW NMVYI 00" SZLT
00°0%9T T89S¢ 0Z0Z/0€E/60 0TOEGT 8%22-T6-S07% DNIJII X9% OONO¥g 17119 AQdL 0D LNIWAINOH ® TOO0L NITHLION ZEFETT O TO
L8 E6E LNERLOTIV J¥IL JALYLS
00Z658Z#LIDY/TSOBLHEIADITIOANT
60¥%S¢E Q¥ STIIH NVYIAGNI 6¢£/T20TXA
ERACEA 60¥%S¢ 0Z0Z/0€/60 0Z0E68T 0TZZ2-16-20% HOIAWHS ATHINOW JYANIVINOD "dA ¥
0I¥vSE 00€ELE6THIDOY/TITOCEAL
O0T%SE 8YILLEFDIOANT /HONTAY TIIAYH 69
3%°2Z9% 0T¥%SE 0Z0Z/0E/60 0ZOEELT 01IZZ-16-80% HOIA¥HS YANIVINGD TIYILNHIISHI
SLHOIHH NOHJNJEOL 0T 0202/0€/60
TOELEGTHIIOY/ELOGLHIDTOANT LB E€6E
58789 TI%S¢€ 0202/0€/60 0ZTOEGIT 0IZC-16-607% HOIAYIS ¥ANIVINOD IYILNICISHA ONI HDIAYAS HLSUYM WN TEYETT O TO
JUNOWY # 0od FIVA # ooTOAUT ws3I SUTTT uotadransag sweN TIVA #3D

€T :obeq ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 6S:2¥:L  02/T0/0T :@83ed



867 L 8¥LGE
ze e 8¥LSE

6TCZ-0€-T0% SdITID JHANIE OUDIW
61TC-0€-T0% SdITO JHANIG TIYHS 0z0zT/0€/60

NN
NN



IVLOL /7 L9°92Z8CIT 70T
£€8°997%1T LNHWILIVAEA AVOdE ALNAOD
0Z0Z/0€/60
TE088HIDIOVY L8LIOHEDIOANT €8°59%T

Y$22-09-20¥% SILIVd ANY ‘SEOQE ONIILAD ‘IIVAHY

I#7%#ETT O TO

€8°G59%T 8LESE 020Z/0€/60 0Z0E6%T "0D INIWATIADE TANDYM
597 %9T UFAASYIEL ALNAOD $9°%9T MHITD XINAOD S6°692% NUNZINIVA 3 SNOLLYNHIO
SZYIHIOOY
$9° 9971 /7 £€02Z-0£-T0% L9 SEDIANAS IOVEINOD SWANNSYENL 0202/0€/60
9 %91 /7 £0ZZ-02-2I9 IdD SEDIA¥ES JIDVMINOCD SYIAID T 66ST
$6°692% 0202/0£/60 0ZOE6TZ £€TZZ-59-T0%  0Z0% ID0 ¥O& SHEDIAYHS IOVELNOD "ONT DIAYINL 0%FETT O TO
16°Sv7 JATIAHS ALNNOD
88LSE T/0€£9Z909#TDTIOANI/0202/8T/6 NO
88LSE OTIICHS EYON X8 QHAQ¥AIY
88LSE $89°6€ HOVETIN D00ZH0 &1 0z02/0€/60
88LSE OQVETATIS AAZHD 16°G%%
16°S%% 88LSE 02Z02/0€/60 0ZOEES 102Z-0S-10% ZATITHSIAANN AOA HINTON ONI DHD LATO¥ATHD X¥ETIIL 6E¥ETIT O T0
€€ 565 VOSSASSY AINAOD
s896
O0TOLTYAH#IOOY £L8T9TZIELETDTOANT
T€95¢€ TSWYD gEM SEITD
Tg9se ¥IANTIE ‘SYO0H HION 'SAVd HALON
T£9sE ‘AYaNITYD JSEA TIED ONIIOEINISIA
Te9se ‘SNEd ‘SEIIM ONIIDIINISIA 0202/0€/60
T€9s¢E 'SYEQTIOd HITA ‘SHLON £E£°S6S
££° 565 TE95€E 0Z0Z/0E/60 0ZOE6HT 6T2Z-0%-T0%  LI-~ISOd 'SEHINALIVE 'JITa¥d Xd0D FOVINVAQY SSENISOE SHIAYLS 8E¥EIT O TO
z8 €L8 ATANSYIAL ALNAOD
OTO#1DDY %EZ60£9STEHIDTOANT
16 %¥T 8FLSE /7 6T2Z-0E-T0% EOATALAYD AOVIL
00°%6T 8%LSE /7 6TZZ-0E€-T0% IOATALAYD NYAD
9T L% 8VLSE / / 6T22-0€-10% SNEd
8¥LSE SEAOTAANT ¥T#
8vLSE SYEMYEA EOVIOLS
8L°0€ 8¥LSE /7 6T2Z-0€-T0% SETYILIVE WY
vE BT 8vLSE /7 6TZZ-0€-T0% TILLOG JdWNd XHRNED
$0°ZT 87LSE /7 612Z-0€-T0% TASNTESIA FION II LS04
99" LT 8YLSE /7 6122-0€-T0% SEION II IS0d
2 6T 8¥LSE /7 6TZZ-0E~T0% SEIOTIANT dSYID ZT X 6
96" 8vLSE / 7 6TZZ-0E-T0% SMDILS HOTD
ze 8¢ 8¥LGE / 7 6TZZ-0E-T0% EOVIOLS INTHLIVAWOD
9T 0% 8YLSE /7 612Z-06-T10% EOVIOLS LNEWNLIVAWOD
8vLSE AEZINYOAO AAMTIA
8s°2T 8¥LSE /7 6T1ZZ-0€-10% WEZINVOIO AAMVIA
zE-sT 8¥LSE /7 612Z-0€~T0% SYTMVIECA HDVIOLS
0g-zzZ 8TLSE / 7/ 6T12Z-0E-T0% VAZINVOUO HITJ
$Z°9T 8YLSE /7 6TZZ-0E-T0% FIYL HOIODS
(AR 8VLSE /7 6122-0€-10% SATTO ¥AAYA
Junowy # od EIVA ~ # 99ToAuT wa3I JuUTT uot3diansesa swey HLVA #3D
»T :obed ONILSIT ADHHD (09DHHD) 6S:g¥:L  0Z/T0/0T :93ea



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-A



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2020-

Budget Increase
WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, October 14th, 2020, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases in the FY 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase: (See Schedule A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase in the FY 2020-2021
budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 14th day of

October 2020.

Approved as to Form only: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

Vote Record yes no abstain absent
Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent

Javier E. Sanchez

£8T, 1909
Yew e




61-pin0g

2INO!

00°000°G $ as1 122 0z [¢zo
UIAPY/Ystignd/ulid
00°000°Z $ | iessuso-sayddng 612 0z | €29
00°€2e’9 $ | ssweesawi-1ied | ot 0z |€29 | o0'eze'el ¢ RIS UOIOR|T 61.-PIA0D ovLL | 00 €29 UBID UoKDIJe HapD

0202 ‘71 18qo10Q
V e[npayss
asealou]
-020¢ uoinjosay
fAuno9 souelio]

oo

el ]

G061

18y

My




6107/L0 "A99

ole(]

u..

2z @Emﬁ_mj

Q\Ww\m\O\ 724

A

A,

LI9jsuel] 10} UOSEaYy

0005 Buismeapy/Buiystiand/Bunutid 1222-02-€29 weib uonose 61-pIN0D Ot £1-00-€29
000°2 jelousn-senddng 6122-02-€29 weib uogos|e GL-pinoD 0¥21-00-629
£ce'e soleleg oWl Ued £01c-0c-£29 ueib uonosie 61-pInod OrLL-00-€29
lajsuel} uonduossaqg JaguinN uonduosaq JaquinnN
Jo junowy wial} aui] wa}} aul wa}| sulg walj aui
$ :ainjipuadxy :onusAsy

‘1obpngq sy} 0} sapew aq aseauoul }96png Buimoljo) ay; jeyl sysenbal Aqaley Juswuedsp A

}sonbay asealou| }Jabpng
ALNNOD ADNVHAEOL

MO

;Jusuwredaq Bunsanbay

W
O.um”wﬂ %aw..w




Agenda Item
No. 12-A



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 10/14/2020 Department: Dispatch

Item 12A Prepared By: Ben Daugherty
Janice Y. Barela

EST, 1905
’Vtw MEX\QO

Title: DISPATCH: Motion to approve funding from the Capital Outlay budget for purchase
and installation of an ice shield over the emergency communications shelter on Capilla Peak.

Action: Approve Capital Outlay funding for proposed project.

Summary:

Recent ice storm caused severe damage to the roof of the shelter used to house emergency
communications equipment allowing water to leak through the ceiling near sensitive electronic
equipment. Installation of an ice shield canopy will greatly reduce the chance of future damage
to the roof of the shelter from falling ice.

Significant Issues:
- Risk of future damage to critical communications equipment if not approved.

Financial:

Mobilization (multiple trips) $250.00
Ice shield canopy for shelter using grip strut, $8,000.00
3 2" pipe support legs, concrete foundations,

etc.

Labor, ice bridge $3,562.50
Labor, ice shield for shelter, includes $11,400.00
grounding

Subtotal $23,212.50
Gross Receipts Tax — Torrance 6.7500% $1,566.84
Total $24,779.34

- Repair to the damaged roof of the shelter was covered by the County’s insurance.

- This purchase is covered by the Statewide Price Agreement Number: 00-00000-20-00111
Communications Site Construction and Upgrade (July 13, 2020-July 12, 2021).

- Advanced Tower Services, Inc. is an awarded vendor under this Statewide Price
Agreement.

- Capital Outlay Fund (621) has sufficient funds to cover the requested amount.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval



b
ADVANCED
TOWER
1 SERVICES e,

To: Ben Daugherty From: Advanced Tower Services, Inc.
Torrance County 2417 Baylor Drive SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106

505-244-3321
505-244-3675 fax

Cliff Barbleri
Date: Sep. 17, 2020 www.adviower.com
Qct. 07, 2020 Revised - corrected SPA #
Oct. 08, 2020 Revised -terms and conditions per customer request.
Site: Capilla Pealc
We are pleased to submit our proposal on the following scope of worl¢
Fabricate and install ice shield for shelter roof.
tem Quantity Description Each Exiended
1 1 Mobilization (multiple trips) $250.00 $250.00
2 1 Ice shield canopy for shelter using grip strut, 3-1/2" $8,000,00  $8,000.00
pipe support legs, concrete foundations, etec.
3 1 Labor, ice bridge $3,562.50  $3,562.50
4 ] Labor, ice shield for shelter, includes grounding $11,400.00  $11,400.00
Subtotal $23,212.50
Gross Receipts Tax - Torrance 6.7500% $1,566.84
Total $24,779.34
Notes

1 This proposal is valid for 60 days.

2 Prices above are quofed per State of NM Price Agreement 00-00000-20-0111 Commumcahons ,
Site Construction and Upgrade. ~

FOB - Destination
Terms - Net 30, Subject to credit approval.
Warranty - 1 year on confractor furnished goods and labor.
Delivery - as required
Assumptions -
Exclusions -refer to page 2 of this proposal for a detailed list of exclusions.

X N O~ DWW

Accepted By:

Customer Signatfure Date

Contractor Signature Date

Capilla Peak furnish and install ice shield_091720.xlsx



Exclusions
The items checked below are excluded from our proposal unless specifically included in the scope of work above.

E:] Rock excavation

Off site disposal of spoils

[:I Permits

D Zoning approvals - not applicable as there is no zoning required at this site.
E] Surveying or setting grades

[:] Shop drawings

D Engineering drawings

Payment or performance bonds
D 3rd party inspection or testing fees
[3_‘] Davis Bacon prevailing wages

D Other

U Other

E] Other

D Other

Capilla Peak furnish and install ice shield 091720 xlsx



Scope of Work

Advanced Tower Services, Inc. (Contractor) agrees to furnish necessary labor, materials, supplies, equipment
and tools to perform and complete in a professional manner, the services described in the proposal.

Payment

100% upon completion of scope of work unless credit arrangements have been made, or work duration is
longer than one (1) month. Then the Contractor will submit invoices monthly, or as otherwise agreed, for
completed portions of services or additional work authorized pursuant to paragraph 5 herein. Client agrees to
pay the invoiced amount within 20 days from the date of invoice. Any payment not received by Contractor
within 30 days shall be considered to be delinquent and the amounts due contractor shall accrue a late charge
of 1.5% per month for each month from date of invoice. In the event any payment due contractor under the
terms of this agreement is delinquent, Contractor may suspend all services until all delinquent payments have
been received.

Standard of Care

a.  While performing services under this agreement, Contractor shall exercise the degree of skill ordinarily
exercised where performing the kind of services in the Scope of Work.

b. Contractor assumes no responsibility for errors in public data utilized, statements from sources outside
of Contractor, or developments resulting from situations outside the control of the Contractor.

¢.  The standard of care set forth herein is the sole and exclusive standard of care that will be applied to
measure Contractor’s performance of the services or the creation of it’s work product,

There are no other representations or watranties made by Contractor.

Time for Performance

The work will be completed within the calendar days as described in the scope of work, or as expeditiously as
possible.

If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the progress of the work by any act or omission of the Client, or by
it’s officers, directors, employees, agents and assigns (Representatives), or by any separate contractor
employed by the Client, or by changes ordered in the work, or by labor dispute, fire, unusual delay in
transportation, adverse weather conditions, unavoidable casualties, or any causes beyond the Contractor’s
control, or by delay authorized by the owner pending arbitration, then the contract time shall be extended by
agreement for such reasonable time as required.

Capilla Peak furnish and install ice shield 091720 xisx



Additional Work

The Client, without invalidating the agreement, may order changes in the work within the general scope of the
agreement consisting of additions, deletions or revisions of the scope, cost of services and time being adjusted
accordingly. All changes in he work shall be authorized in writing. The cost or credit to the Client resulting
from a change in the work shall be determined by one or more of the following; (1) by mutual agreement of
either a fixed fee and/or unit price to be multiplied by the units worked in determining the total sum; (2)
hourly rate per man hour multiplied by the man hours expended; or (3) by other mutually agreeable cost
methods. If the outcome of the completed work indicates that additional or different work is required; the
Contractor will notify the Client and will use his best professional judgment in assisting the Client in deciding
how to proceed. The cost of services will be equitably adjusted by written change order or supplemental
agreement between both parties.

Access, Approvals and Permits

Client shall arrange for access and make all provisions for Contractor to enter public and private property as
required for Contractor to perform the specified services. Client shall furnish approvals and permits from all
governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project and such approval and consent from others as
may be necessary, unless otherwise stated in the proposal as the responsibility of the Contractor.

Client Provided Information

Work will not commence until the Contractor has received duly executed copy of this contract. The Client
shall direct it’s officers, directors, employees, subcontractors and agents to render reasonable assistance and to
provide (promptly upon request) all necessary or appropriate data to the Contractor in connection with it’s
performance under this agreement. Any data furnished shall be furnished at the Client’s expense, and the
Contractor shall be entitled to rely upon it’s accuracy and completeness. The Client shall locate for the
Contractor, and shall assume responsibility for the accuracy of his representations, as to the locations of all
underground utilities, tanks, structures or other installations, unless the express responsibility of the Contractor
as stated in the Scope of Work.

Safety

In an emergency affecting the safety of persons or property, the Contractor shall act, at his discretion, to
prevent threatened damage, injury or loss. Any additional compensation an/or extension of time claimed by
the Contractor, on account of emergency work shall be determined as set forth under the Additional Work
section.

Capilia Peak furnish and install ice shield_ 091720 xlsx



Hazardous Substances

If any hazardous, toxic or dangerous substances as defined by federal, state or local laws, statutes, regulations,
ordinances, rules or orders (Hazardous Substances) are encountered at the site, and if these Hazardous
Substances require handling, transportation or disposal, Contractor will assist in advising client of his options.

Restoration

The Client understands that in the normal course of work, some minor damage to property may occur
including damage to landscaping, sprinkler systems and building finishes, While the Contractor will act to
minimize damage, the Client understands that the cost of restoration is not included in this agreement unless
expressly stated in the scope of work.

Independent Contractor

Contractor shall perform all work under this agreement as an independent contractor, retaining complete
control over it’s personnel and operations. Neither Contractor nor it’s subcontractors shall be, or construed to
be Client’s employees or agents, or have any authority to bind Client in any way.

Indemnity

a. Contractor shall indemnity and hold harmless Client, and it’s respective officer, directors, employees,
subcontractors, agents and assigns (Representatives), from and against any and all liabilities, claims, causes
of action, suits, losses, damages, costs and demands, including reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from or
arising out of, personal injury, including death or property damage, to the extent such injury, death or
property damage is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct Contractor or it’s Representatives; and
provided that such injury, death or property damage is not caused by the sole or contributory negligence of
Client or it’s representatives; and provided further, that Contractor’s liability hereunder shall be limited to
and not exceed the insurance limits of liability identified in this proposal or the total cost of services under
this agreement, whichever amount is less.

b. Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Contractor, and it’s Representatives, from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, causes of action, suits, losses, damages, costs and demands, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, resulting from or arising out of, personal injury, including death or property damage, to the
extent such injury, death or property damage is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct Client or it’s
Representatives; and provided that such injury, death or property damage is not caused by the sole or
contributory negligence of Contractor or it’s representatives; and provided further, that Client’s liability
hereunder shall be limited to and not exceed the insurance limits of liability of the Client or the total cost of
services under this agreement, whichever amount is less.

c. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the completion of the work or termination of the
agreement between Contractor and Client.

Capilla Peak furnish and install ice shield 091720 xlsx



Dispute Resolution

For all claims, disputes, and other matters in question between Contractor and Client arising out of, or relating to, this
agreement or breach thereof, the parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition
precedent to seeking legal and equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly split the costs of any such mediation
services. The parties mutually agree upon the choice of mediator. In the event the parties have not agreed upon a
mediator within twenty (20) days of written notice to the other regarding the dispute, then a list of seven potential
mediators will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of Counties and the parties shall utilize a striking
process, with the Contractor having the first strike and Client having the second strike, until a mediator is agreed
upon. This agreement will be governed, construed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State
of New Mexico without giving effect to the choice of law principles thereof or any canon, custom, or rule of law
requiring construction against the drafter. Venue will lie in the Seventh Judicial District Court in Torrance County.

Subcontractors

The Contractor reserves the right to subcontract portions of the Scope of Work at his sole discretion.

The Contractor reserves the right to remove and person, firm or corporation (subcontracted to the contractor)
from participation in the services being provided to the client.

Termination

If the work is stopped for a period of thirty (30) days under an order of any court or other public authority
having jurisdiction, or as a result of an act of government, through no act or fault of the Contractor or it’s
Representatives, or f the client has failed to make payment as provided in this agreement for work performed,
or has otherwise stopped the Contractor’s work, then the Contractor may at his option provide three (3) days
notice to the Client, terminate this agreement and recover from the Client, payment for all work completed,
with all costs arising out of such termination.

Entire Agreement

The agreement and any referenced attachments constitute the entire agreement between the Contractor and the
Client and supersedes all prior, oral or written representations or agreements. This agreement shall not be
modified except in writing and signed by both parties.

Qapilla Peak furnish and install ice shield_091720.xIsx 6



Severability

If any of these General Conditions shall be finally determined to be invalid and unenforceable in sole or in
part, the remaining provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and be binding upon the parties.

Applicable Law and Venue

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of New Mexico. All actions, disputes, claims or
other matters arising from this agreement shall be decided per the dispute clause.

Limitations of Liability

In no event will the Contractor be liable to the Client or anyone else (including third-party beneficiaries), for
any consequential, incidental, special or indirect damages, including lost revenue and profits that result in any
way connected with the services provided herein.

The Client agrees that the liability of the Contractor arising out of any kind of legal claim (whether in contract,
tort or otherwise) in any way connected with the services provided will not exceed the amount the Client
originally paid the Contractor for the service, or the available insurance identified elsewhere in the agreement,
whichever amount is less.

Capilla Peak furnish and install ice shield 091720 xIsx



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
ENHANCED 911 ACT GRANT PROGRAM

GRANT AMENDMENT 1
Project No. 21-E-13

THIS GRANT AMENDMENT, hereinafter referred to as the “Amendment”, is made and entered
into by and between the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) acting through the Local
Government Division, Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter
called the “Division”, and the County of Torrance, hereinafter called the “Grantee”, and collectively
referred to as the “Parties”, as of the date this Amendment is executed by the Division.

WHEREAS, The Parties entered into a grant agreement, effective July 1, 2020 for an award of
grant assistance to the Grantee in the amount of $187,933 for enhanced 911 services and equipment.

WHERFEAS, on September 15, 2020, the State Board of Finance awarded the Grantee an additional
$19,613 for enhanced 911 services and equipment.

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the Division desire to memorialize through this Amendment the
terms and conditions upon which the Grant Agreement, as amended, will be administered.
AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein,
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree

as follows:

L. The “Exhibit C” of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with “Exhibit C”
attached hereto.

2. All other provisions of the Grant Agreement not amended herein remain in full force and effect.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.
THIS AMENDMENT has been approved by:

GRANTEE

Authorized Signatory Date

(Printed Name)

(Title, Organization)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:

Donnie Quintana, Local Government Division Director Date



New Mexico E-911 Program Grant
Local Government Division
Department of Finance and Administration

Exhibit C

Grantee: County of Torrance Grant Award: 207,546
Address: 753 Salt Missions Trail Project Number: 21-E-13

Mclntosh, New Mexico 87032 Grant Period: July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Telephone: (575) 894-0748

Number of Funded PSAP Positions:

Capital i

E-911 Equipment Upgrades

Firewall and Router Equipment

Dispatch Software

Recorder

UPS/Generator

Recurring Network/Managed Services” . |

Capital Subtotal

36,979“

Voice Network

Data MPLS Network 17,232

Wireless Cost Recovery 349

| ( ' Recu’rrin§ Network/Circuit Subtotal : 44,560

Recurring Maintenance” = sl P B
System Maintenance 103,912

Services/Training.

Recurring Maintenance Subtotal|

103,912 |

911 Related Training

911 Related GIS 3,000
911 Consulting Services 10,800
GIS Consulting Services 13,861
Interpretive Services ~. 400
Minor Equipment 2,400

o Services/Training Subtotal 39,461




Torrance County Grants Committee

Grant review Summary

Department &

Project Manager:  Christine Snow, 911 Director Date: 9/30/2020
Type of Grant: Reimbursable Match Other:

Name of Grant: Grant/Agreement Number:

E-911 Program Grant 21-E-13

Grantor: Grant Term:

Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Local Government Division

Grant Funding: Administration Fee:
original award 187,933 none
amendment 19,613

total award 207,546

Report Requirements:

PSAP Annual Report due June 30, 2021 e /\J/p«éd'ﬁzv W /\W
[4 ~
Federal 911 Resource Center Report due January 30, 2021 /Lbaa—\.ooo a,@e, SACETTF\ Mé(d
Request for Payment/Invoice as needed mw ﬁa#"b N /£
JTato- o ,u/ui’#v ag
= M L l,—(,&\g{,o—v

Project Description: e

matching:

Maintain enhanced 911 telephone emergency system.

Legal Requirements:

Purchases and subcontracts require prior written approval by DFA.

Maintain records 6 years (Torrance County requires 7 years)

Com;}:/czcerisi Py ! 4— ..L WM W
POyl ped ¥ ppgns ftl %I’M

Recommend: Approve

¢Z Approve With Conditions: m/ ) {’Y WJ’ o \oOAClJ ycee \'Vt_CL/

Do NotApprove Uy\LeﬁlJ UMFA @QYJ WAAOF A\WLH]_L’}'

ntsCoan;itt/ee/:// émtﬂ_/ w\‘“ 5—}1“ (L ve \x’-ﬂff‘ Ooc- \n
L x

Coynty manager urchasingBirector

County Treasurer hance Director

ool
(Grant Coordinator [/"’l‘J _‘,\c/\ e UU"\ \ ,Q\ 4/
4 (!
w\/\o el “ Pcr VV‘A{




Agenda Item
No. 12-C



TORRANCE COUNTY

DWI PREVENTION
PROGRAM

DWI PLANNING COUNCIL
BYLAWS

DR. TRACEY MASTER, DWI COORDINATOR
ADOPTED OCTOBER 14, 2020
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION



MISSION STATEMENT:

The Torrance County DWI Planning Council, through the
Torrance County DWI Prevention Program, is committed to
improving the quality of life and safety of residents in and

visitors to our community by increasing prevention education
and public awareness, while reducing the incidence of DWI,
underage drinking, and alcohol-involved domestic violence
incidents.

Likewise, the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program, recognizing that
DWI, underage drinking, drug misuse and abuse, and alcohol-involved domestic
violence incidents are detrimental to residents in and visitors to the community, is
committed to increase public awareness of these issues and decrease their
incidence in our community.



This document explains the purpose, organization, and function of the
Torrance County DWI Planning Council. Although the geographic boundaries of
the DWI Planning Council officially include only Torrance County, the Torrance
County DWI Prevention Program has historically also provided services to the
Moriarty-Edgewood School District, which has buildings located in Torrance,
Santa Fe, and Bernalillo counties.

In order to be eligible to apply for and receive funding for the county’s DWI
Prevention Program from the New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration (“DFA”), the Board of County Commissioners must create a local
DWI Planning Council, appoint the voting members, approve a process for by
which voting members are selected, and set terms for those members. The DWI
Planning Council shall serve in an advisory capacity to the Board of County
Commissioners. Membership shall be selected to represent a broad spectrum of
expertise and may include county officials, DWI Prevention Program and service
providers, law enforcement officers, alcohol counselors and therapists, local
political leaders, representatives of Native American communities, and teen
representatives. Signed copies of these DWI Planning Council Bylaws, meeting
minutes, and sign-in sheets must be submitted to the Local DW! Bureau quarterly.

In accordance with our mission statement, the Torrance County DWI Prevention
Program operates all seven of the DFA-approved components:

Prevention

Enforcement
Screening
Treatment
Compliance Monitoring and Tracking
Coordination, Planning, and Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing



ARTICLE I - Statutory Authority and Program Oversight

The Torrance County DWI Planning Council (“Council”) for the Torrance
County DWI Prevention Program (“Program”) is established pursuant to the
authority provided by the New Mexico Legislature in 1993, when it enacted the
Local DWI Grant Program Act, complied as NMSA 1978, Sections 11-6A-1 through
11-6A-6, as amended. The Statute gives authority to the State DWI Grant Council
to approve funding, regulations, and guidelines for the Program.

ARTICLE Il — Entity Name

This entity shall be known as the Torrance County DWI Planning Council. The
mailing address shall be:

Torrance County DWI Planning Council
P.O.Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

ARTICLE lll - Membership

1. Membership of the Council shall be authorized and approved by the
Torrance County Board of County Commissioners (“Commission”) on an
annual basis. Representation shall include members from the following
sectors: law enforcement, schools, substance abuse treatment, faith
community, health council, community members at large, courts,
compliance monitoring or probation, New Mexico Department of Health,
and media. The order in which these sectors are mentioned is not meant in
any way as a representation of preeminence or importance as compared to
other mentioned sectors.

a. Law Enforcement — One voting member shall represent each of the
following law enforcement agencies: Torrance County Sheriff’s Office,
Estancia Police Department, Moriarty Police Department, Mountainair
Police Department, and New Mexico State Police. Because the Town
of Edgewood falls within the Moriarty-Edgewood School District, an
invitation shall also be extended to the Edgewood Police Department.



. Schools — One voting member shall represent each of the following

school districts: Estancia Municipal Schools, Moriarty Municipal
Schools, and Mountainair Municipal Schools. Because many of their
student population reside within Torrance County, an invitation shall
also be extended to the administration of the Estancia Valley Classical
Academy in Edgewood.

. Substance Abuse Treatment — One voting member shall represent

substance abuse treatment or mental health counselors.

. Faith Community - One voting member shall represent the faith

community.

. Health Council - One voting member shall represent the Partnership

for a Healthy Torrance Community, the local health council.
Community Members at Large — One voting member shall represent
each of the three Torrance County Commission districts. Because
Edgewood and Stanley are included in the Moriarty-Edgewood School
District, an invitation shall also be extended to Southern Santa Fe
County for one voting member.

. Courts — One voting member shall represent each of the following

courts: Seventh Judicial District Court in Estancia, Moriarty Magistrate
Court, Estancia Municipal Court, Moriarty Municipal Court, and
Mountainair Municipal Court. Because the Town of Edgewood falls
within the Moriarty-Edgewood School District, an invitation shall also
be extended to the Edgewood Municipal Court.

. Compliance Monitoring or Probation — One voting member shall

represent compliance of convicted DWI offenders.

Department of Health — One voting member shall represent the New
Mexico Department of Health.

Media — One voting member shall represent local media.

The DWI Planning Council shall have between 5 and 25 voting

members.

In order to encourage inclusivity, community involvement, and participation,
interested community members may elect to serve as non-voting members of the

Council.



ARTICLE 1V — Conflicts of Interest

A member of the Council has a conflict of interest if the member has

existing or potential business, financial or personal interest, or holds a position
that could impair or might reasonably appear to impair the exercise of
independent, unbiased judgment in the discharge of his or her responsibilities to
the Council. A conflict shall be deemed to exist if the business, financial or
personal interest, or position is held by the Council member or by a family
member (spouse, parent, sibling, child, or other close relative), or any
organization in which the Council member as defined is an officer, director,
employee, trustee, or material stockholder.

1.

Failure of a member to disclose any conflict of interest shall not affect the
validity of an action taken by the Council unless that member’s vote created
a majority for or against the subject action.

. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Process:

a. Council members shall immediately disclose to the membership any

known conflict of interest or any that may arise in the future. Such
disclosure(s) shall be included in the minutes of the Council meeting
at which the disclosure(s) is made or the next Council meeting if such
disclosure occurs otherwise.

. Upon disclosure of any conflict of interest, the Council shall determine

by majority vote whether the member disclosing a conflict of interest
may be present for discussion of and the vote on the item(s) on the
Council’s agenda for which any disclosure was made.

. Any Council member excluded from the room may return only after

the Council has voted on the item for which the member was
excluded.

. Amember may be removed from the Council for failure to comply with

this Article of the Bylaws.



Article V - Proxy Voting

In the event a voting member of the Council is unable to attend a meeting,
he or she may designate another voting member to vote on his or her behalf,
though such proxy vote cannot in any circumstance create a quorum. No
member may hold more than one proxy during any given meeting.

ARTICLE VI - Officers

1. Chairperson —

a. Shall preside over all meetings of the Council.

b. Shall appoint committees as needed to accomplish the Council’s
mission.

c. Shall be an ex-officio member of all committees.

2. Vice-Chairperson ~

a. Shall act in the capacity of the Chairperson if the Chairperson is not
available.

b. Shall be an ex-officio member of all committees.

3. Secretary —

a. Shall be the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator.

b. Shall produce all agendas and provide copies to the Council members
no later than seventy-two (72) hours before a scheduled meeting.

c. Shall record all minutes of meetings and email draft minutes to the
Council members no later than seventy-two (72) hours before a
scheduled meeting.

d. Shall ensure that meeting information is provided to the public, in
accordance with the State of New Mexico Open Meetings Act.

e. Shall provide monthly updates to the Council.

Shall retain all documents and files as required by DFA.

g. Shall complete correspondence for the Council, as directed by the

Council.



ARTICLE VII - Elections

. Officer nominations shall be made and officer elections shall be held during
the first meeting of each fiscal year.

a. Elections for Chairperson shall be held in odd-numbered years.

b. Elections for Vice-Chairperson shall be held in even-numbered years.
. The Council Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall be nominated and
elected by the voting members of the Council.
. Elections shall be made by a majority of the voting members present.
. The term of office shall be two years, except that for the first year that the
Council is established the Chairperson shall be elected for one year. The
staggered terms for Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall enable the
Council to maintain continuity in leadership.

ARTICLE VIl - Meetings

. Regular meetings of the Council shall be held each quarter at the Torrance
County Commission Chambers on the third Wednesday of July, October,
February, and April, from 1:00-2:00 pm. A virtual meeting alternative and
telephone conference call will be made available for all meetings. Meeting
place may be changed with no fewer than seventy-two (72) hours’ notice to
Council members and the public.

. Special meetings of the Council shall be held on an as-needed basis.

. All Council members and the public shall be notified of special meetings at
least seventy-two (72) hours in advance.

. In the event that the regularly-scheduled meeting date or time needs to be
changed for any reason, each Council member and the public shall be
notified of the change before that meeting was to occur and at least seventy-
two (72) hours before the rescheduled meeting is to occur.

. A quorum constitutes all those present with a minimum of three (3) voting
members of the Council, at least one of whom shall be either the Chairperson
or Vice-Chairperson.

. Intheinstance a quorum is not present, the Chairperson shall announce that
no meeting shall be held and that the scheduled meeting shall become a
work session.



ARTICLE IX - Fiscal Policy

1. Grant Applications

a. The members of the Council shall provide suggestions and input to the
Program Coordinator during the application process. Suggestions and
input are not binding to and are not required to be used by the Program.

b. Grants for which the Program applies or receives funding shall be
executed by authority of the Commission or its designee.

c. No officer or member of the Council shall have the authority to bind the
County to any contract or engagement, to pledge its credit, or render it
liable for any amount.

2. Signing of Grant Applications

a. All applications shall be signed by the Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson, if
so required by the instructions of the application. Signhatures shall be made
upon completion of the application.

3. Distribution of Grant Funds

a. Distribution of Grant Funds received by the Program shall be used strictly
in accordance with the grant application terms and conditions and/or
award letter.

Article X - Revisions

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the Council and
approval by the Commission. Members must be notified of any proposed
amendments by receiving a copy thereof at least one week preceding the meeting
at which the vote on the amendments is to be taken.



These bylaws were approved by the Torrance County Board of County
Commissioners on this 14" day of October 2020.

Ryan Schwebach, Commission Chair

Javier Sanchez, Commission Vice-Chair

Kevin McCall, Commission Member

Approved as to form only:

John M. Butrick, County Attorney

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

10



Agenda Item

No. 12-D



2\ Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 10/14/2020 Department: Clerk
e Item 12D .Prepared By: Cheryl Allen
MEX\C Reviewed By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-19
Election Response Grant

Sponsor:
Office of the County Clerk

Action:
Request to ratify submittal of application for COVID-19 Election Response Grant and accept
grant award of $13,322.75.

Summary:

The Center for Tech Life and Civic Life (CTCL) will provide grants to local election
jurisdictions across the country to help ensure they have the staffing, training, and equipment
necessary so this November every eligible voter can participate in a safe and timely way and
have their vote counted.

CTCL is a publicly supported 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization. CTCL is proud to have a healthy
mix of financial support from foundations, individual donors, and through earned revenue.

Election offices can use the funds to cover certain 2020 expenses incurred between June 15,
2020 and December 31, 2020. These include, but are not limited to, the costs associated with the
safe administration of the following examples of election responsibilities.

Ballot drop boxes

Drive-through voting

Election department real estate costs, or cost associated with satellite election department
offices

Non-partisan voter education

Personal protective equipment (PPE) for staff, poll workers, or voters

Poll worker recruitment funds, hazard pay, and/or training expenses
Polling place rental and cleaning expenses for early voting or Election Day
Temporary staffing

Voting materials in languages other than English

Vote-by-mail/Absentee voting equipment or supplies

Election administration equipment

X OO

XXOXKOXKX KX

The boxes checked indicate areas Torrance County stated grant funds would be utilized.



Significant Issues:
- Torrance County was made aware of the grant opportunity on September 15, 2020.
- The due date to submit the grant application was October 1, 2020.
- Torrance County submitted its application on September 30, 2020.
- The grant application was extended to October 15, 2020, on October 1, 2020.
- The award was announced October 1, 2020.

Financial:
- The grant award is based on a formula that considers the number of registered voters
(10,145), number of full-time staff (5), and the election budget ($116,310).
- If approved to receive a grant, the minimum award is $5,000. A maximum award amount
was not provided. The actual award equals $13,322.75.
- Torrance County is not required to provide match.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve ratification of the submittal of application for COVID-19 Election Response Grant and
approval of grant award and agreement. The Grants Committee voted unanimously to approve
the grant agreement.



/\7 CENTER FOR
‘ TECH AND

NN cvic LIFE

October 1, 2020

Torrance County, New Mexico
County Manager

P.O. Box 48

205 South 9th Street

Estancia, New Mexico 87016

Dear Janice Y Barela,

I am pleased to inform you that based on and in reliance upon the information and materials
provided by Torrance County, the Center for Tech and Civic Life (“CTCL”), a nonprofit
organization tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) section 501(c)(3), has decided to
award a grant to support the work of Torrance County (“Grantee”).

The following is a description of the grant:
AMOUNT OF GRANT: $13,322.75 USD

PURPOSE: The grant funds must be used exclusively for the public purpose of planning and
operationalizing safe and secure election administration in Torrance County in 2020
(“Purpose”).

Before CTCL transmits these funds to Grantee, CTCL requires that Grantee review and sign this
agreement (“Grant Agreement”) and agree to use the grant funds in compliance with the Grant
Agreement and with United States tax laws and the laws and regulations of your state and
jurisdiction (“Applicable Laws”). Specifically, by signing this letter Grantee certifies and agrees
to the following:

1. Grantee is a local government unit or political subdivision within the meaning of IRC
section 170(c)(1).



Cherzl Allen

From: JotForm <grants@techandciviclife.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:28 PM
To: Cheryl Allen
Subject: Thank you! We've received your CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant Application.
] CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant
Application

Who is completing

this grant application? Cheryl Allen

What is your title? Grants Manager

What type of

jurisdiction are you

submitting an County
application on behalf

of?

County or Parish

Name Torrance County

| certify that | am
permitted to submit
this grant request on

behalf of the Yes
jurisdiction listed

above.

Your initials CAA
Today's Date 09-30-2020

What number can we
reach you at during (505) 544-4309
business hours?

Office Mailing Street Address: P.O. Box 48

Address Street Address Line 2: 205 South 9th Street
City: Estancia
State / Province: New Mexico
Postal / Zip Code: 87016

What is the email
address you use for  callen@tcnm.us
work?

Share a link to an

official government http://torrancecountynm.org/

1



page that contains
your bio or lists you in
a staff directory

How many active
registered voters does
your jurisdiction have?

Number

What is your
jurisdiction's total
budget allocated to
elections this fiscal
year as of September
1, 20207

For which public
purposes will your
jurisdiction use grant
funds?

Will acceptance of this
grant require a vote of
approval by your local
legislature, council, or
board?

Who will the approval
body be and are there
any dates or other
timeline
considerations we
should be aware of?

Title of Signatory or
Name of Signatory
Body

Name of Signatory (if
an individual)

10145

116310

2020-2021 Operating Budget.pdf
Form W-9 Torrance County.pdf

Election department real estate costs, or
costs associated with satellite election
department offices

Non-partisan voter education

Personal protective equipment (PPE) for
staff, poll workers, or voters

Poll worker recruitment funds, hazard pay,
and/or training expenses

Temporary staffing
Vote-by-mail/Absentee voting equipment or
supplies

Election administration equipment

Yes

Torrance County Board of County
Commissioners

Meets 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each
month. Agenda Requests with
documentation must be submitted by noon

on the Monday in the week prior to a
regularly scheduled meeting.

County Manager

Janice Y Barela

2



How did you hear
about this grant Other
opportunity?



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE effective this 1% day of October, 2020, by and between the Board
of County Commissioners of Torrance County, hereafter designated in the singular as “Lessor,”
and Rio Grande Valley Court Appointed Special Advocates, hereinafter designated in the
singular as “Lessee” or “RGV CASA” or “CASA”.

RECITAL

WHEREAS, the Lessor owns a building at 903a N.5th Street, Estancia New Mexico,
87016 and the Lessee desires to contract with Lessor for the lease of Office space for the
operation of the CASA program, which recruits and trains volunteers to'advocate for abused and
neglected children in the 7th Judicial Court District which spans Sierra, Socorro, and Torrance
County. CASA’s volunteer coordinators in Torrance County will be using the office space to
work on its assigned cases in the county. CASA’s printers, computers, filing cabinets, and
general office supplies are in the room it has been renting, and CASA sometimes uses the office
to hold meetings, conduct interviews, and attend zoom meetings.

Background Information

Seventh Judicial District Judge Thomas Fitch helped bring this CASA program to the District in
2002. Community members and volunteers from the South West Advocates for Kids (SWAK)
decided in January 2002 to take responsibility for CASA activities in the Seventh Judicial District,
and thus, Rio Grande Valley CASA was incorporated. A board of directors was appointed, and
an office was procured in Socorro. The board of directors applied for and received 501(c)
status. In 2004, RGV CASA grew and procured an office in Torrance County, and in 2005, RGV
CASA opened an office in Sierra County.

Like many other regions, this vast, sparsely populated District is not immune to experiencing
shortages in key areas of support, such as in the number of qualified foster homes occasionally, or
when essential services to assist the entities and individuals who provide a safety net for neglected
and abused children become overburdened. The Seventh Judicial District, however, typically sees
our great communities, dedicated volunteers, and resourceful professional staff members come
together during these times for the benefit of the children served by CASA.

Nonetheless, it is a fact that some children who are placed in State custody are periodically placed
in foster homes outside of the District due to a shortage of resources, such as an inadequate number
of foster homes within the District. The CASA volunteer who was with that child in the very
beginning of the court process involving each child will continue to represent that child, and will
travel out-of-district to ensure that these children experience as little trauma as possible from issues
beyond their control.

The Children, Youth & Families Department (CYFD) refers cases to CASA via mail, email, and
telephone.



IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1.0 Lease and Term,

1.1 Lessor for and in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein contained to be kept
and performed by Lessee, and upon the terms and conditions herein contained, does hereby let,
lease and demise to Lessee the premises located in the County of Torrance, State of New
Mexico, and more particularly described as follows:

903a N. 5% Street, Office #4
Estancia, Torrance County, New Mexico 87016.

1.2 The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of nine (9) months beginning
October 1, 2020, and ending on June 30, 2021. This Agreement may be renewed for up to three
(3) additional one (1) year terms upon written notice by the Lessee no later than thirty (30) days
before the expiration of any term.

1.3 That no holding over after the expiration of this Lease, whether with or without the consent
of Lessor shall operate to extend or renew this lease, and that any such holding over shall be
construed as a tenancy from month to month at the rental which shall have been payable
immediately prior to commencement of such holding over.

2.0 Payment.
2.1 Lessee, for and in consideration of the Lease and the demise of the premises of Lessor to

Lessee, hereby agrees and covenants with Lessor to pay as rent for the premises, without notice
or demand. the sum of Two Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($225.00) per month in advance on
the first day of each calendar month beginning on October 1, 2020, and thereafter made on the
same day of each succeeding month during the term of this agreement with the exception of the
last month which will be prepaid.

2.2 All of the rent shall be paid by Lessee to Lessor or Lessor's order in lawful money of the
United States to Torrance County, P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016, or at such other place as
Lessor may designate in writing from time to time for this purpose.

2.3 Any rental installment not paid before the 5 day of the month may carry a late fee of Fifty
Dollars ($50.00), at the Lessor’s discretion, and which Lessee agrees to pay on demand, and the
failure of Lessee to do so shall constitute a default hereunder.

2.4 If arental installment made by check is returned by the bank for “insufficient funds”, the
Lessee shall make good the check immediately and pay a sum of Forty Dollars
($40) to the Lessor, in addition to any other monies that may be owed.

3.0 Security Deposit.
3.1 Upon execution of this Lease Agreement, Lessor acknowledges there is no security deposit
required for the substantial and material performance by the Lessee of the terms and conditions




contained herein.

4.0 Termination.
4.1 Either party hereto may terminate the Lease Agreement with written notice to the other
party no less than sixty (60) days in advance.

4.2 Upon the termination or expiration of this Lease Agreement, the Lessee shall quit and
deliver up the premises, peaceably and quietly, in as good order and condition as the same now
are or may be put into, reasonable use and wear excepted, to Lessor or Lessor's heirs, personal
representatives, assigns, successors in interest, agents, or attorneys, at the expiration of the term
of this Lease.

4.3 The Lessee shall surrender all keys to the demised premises within ten (10) days of
termination or expiration of this Lease Agreement and failure to do so shall obligate the Lessee
to a fee of One Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00) for the cost of changing locks to the premises.

5.0 Use of Premises.

5.1 The Lessee shall have the right to use the premises for any lawful purpose, including but
not limited to the operation of the CASA program, which recruits and trains volunteers to
advocate for abused and neglected children in the 7th Judicial Court District which spans Sierra,
Socorro, and Torrance County. Lessee’s volunteer coordinators in Torrance County will be using
the office space to work on its assigned cases in the county. Lessee has its printers, computers,
filing cabinets, and general office supplies in the room it has been renting, and Lessee sometimes
uses the office to hold meetings, conduct interviews, and attend zoom meetings and all uses shall
comply with all laws and lawful ordinances applicable to the premises. Lessee shall use and
occupy the premises in a careful, safe, and proper manner for the specified services or other
lawful uses and shall not commit any waste or nuisance thereon and will maintain the premises
in a clean, neat, and orderly condition. Lessee acquires no interest in any of the premises,
equipment, appliances, furniture, fixtures, or other property now on the premises or which may
be hereafter placed thereon by Lessor, except the right to use same, and will return same at the
termination or expiration of this Lease Agreement in as good a condition as at the
commencement of this Lease, normal wear and tear incident to proper use thereof excepted. In
the event Lessee is unable to return any such personal property or to return it in acceptable
condition, it shall replace same with similar property of like value or pay the Lessor market value
therefor,

6.0 Quiet Enjoyment.

6.1 The Lessee, upon paying the rent and performing the covenants and agreements of this
Lease Agreement, shall quietly have, hold, and enjoy the demised premises and all rights granted
Lessee in this Lease Agreement for the term of this Lease Agreement and for renewals or
holdover tenancy, if any.

6.2 Lessor reserves the right of entry for itself, its representatives, agents, and employees for
the purpose of examination and inspection of the premises and any property of Lessor located
thereon. Said right of inspection shall be exercised at reasonable times.



6.3 The Lessor shall defend the Lessee in the quiet enjoyment and possession of the leased
premises during the initial term and any renewal terms of this Lease Agreement.

7.0 Indemnity.
7.1 By entering into this Lease Agreement, neither party shall be responsible for liability

incurred as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Lease
Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Lease is subject to the immunities
and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, as
amended. This paragraph is intended only to define the liabilities between the parties hereto and
is not intended to modify, in any way, the parties’ liabilities as governed by the federal, state,
local, or common law of New Mexico Tort Claims Act. The Lessee and its “public employees”
as defined in the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, does not waive sovereign immunity, does not
waive any defense, and does not waive any limitation of liability pursuant to law. No provision
in this Lease Agreement modifies or waives any provision of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.
Any privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from laws, ordinances and rules, all
pension, and relief, disability, workers’ compensation and other benefits which apply to the
activity of the officers, agents, or employees of the Lessee when performing their respective
functions within the territorial limits of their respective public agencies, shall apply to them to
the same extent while engaged in the performance of any of their functions and duties
extraterritorially.

8.0 Insurance.

8.1 The Lessee agrees to obtain and maintain in force for the term of this Lease Agreement
public or general liability coverage, casualty coverage, property damage coverage for Lessee’s
inventory, fixtures, furnishings and other personal property located on the premises in amounts
required by law or the Lessee’s statutory insurance authority.

8.2 The Lessee shall carry workmen's compensation coverage as may be required by law for the
Lessee’s statutory insurance authority.

8.3 The Lessor shall maintain property, fire, and extended coverage on the building, fixtures,
and equipment located on the premises and owned by Lessor but shall not be required to
maintain such insurance on property of the Lessee.

9.0 Condition of Premises.

9.1 Lessee covenants that it has examined the demised premises in its entirety and that it is, at
the time of this Lease Agreement, in good order and repair, in a safe, clean, and suitable
condition, to the extent the same is evident by visual inspection.

9.2 The Lessee shall keep the interior of the premises in as good order and repair as it is at the
date of the commencement of this Lease, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

9.3 The Lessee shall not make any alterations, additions, or improvements whatsoever in or



about the premises without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor therefor, and if consent
shall be obtained therefor, all such alterations, additions, and improvements shall immediately
merge with and become a part of the realty; it is understood, however, that Lessee may remove
from the premises upon the expiration of this Lease all personal property belonging to it which
can be removed without materially damaging the premises.

9.4 The Lessee shall provide and maintain fire extinguishers in compliance with local and state
regulations.

10.0 Damage to Premises,

10.1 In the event the demised premises shall be damaged or destroyed by fire, or other casualty
so insured against, Lessee shall claim no interest in any insurance settlement arising out of any
such loss where premiums are paid by Lessor, or where Lessor is named as the sole beneficiary,
and shall execute any and all documents required by Lessor or the insurance company or
companies that may be reasonably necessary for use in connection with settlement of any such
loss.

10.2  If, in the opinion of Lessee, the leased premises are rendered substantially unfit for the
occupancy or use herein contemplated by any casualty or peril insured against in a standard fire
and extended coverage insurance policy of the type then commonly purchased by the Lessor
(such a casualty or peril being hereinafter referred to as an insurable casualty or peril), Lessee at
its option may require the Lessor to promptly and diligently restore the leased premises to the
condition existing prior to the occurrence of the insurable casualty or peril or may cancel and
terminate this Lease. If, in the opinion of the Lessee, the leased premises are rendered
substantially unfit for the occupancy or use herein contemplated by any casualty or peril other
than an insurable casualty or peril, or by any casualty or peril whatever, the Lessee may either
restore the leased premises at Lessor’s expense if Lessee has first asked for and received
Lessor’s consent to make such restoration, or allow Lessor to promptly and diligently restore the
leased premises at Lessor’s expense to the condition existing prior to the occurrence of the
casualty or peril. However, in the event the destruction or casualty is the proximate result of the
negligent acts or omissions of the Lessee's employees, agents, or sublessees, then said restoration
shall be at the expense of the Lessee to the extent not otherwise covered by existing insurance
policy proceeds.

11.0 Obligations.
11.1 The Lessor shall be responsible for repairing and maintaining the ceiling and interior and

exterior walls, keeping all glass, light bulbs, or lighting tubes, all plumbing and toilet facilities
and other fixtures installed for the general supply of hot and cold water, heat, air-conditioning,
and electricity in good order and repair.

11.2 The Lessor shall pay all ad valorem (property taxes) and assessments on the land,
buildings, and personal property therein owned by Lessor and being leased herein.

11.3  The Lessor shall be responsible for repairs and maintenance of the premises not caused by
the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Lessee, the Lessee's employees, or agents.



The Lessee shall give prompt notice to the Lessor of the necessity for any repairs and
maintenance that is the responsibility of the Lessor hereunder. Lessor shall not be responsible for
any damages to any person or property of the Lessee, Lessee's employees, agents, or patrons
resulting because of Lessee's failure to give such prompt notification.

11.4 The Lessee shall be liable and agrees to timely pay all license, permit, and inspection fees,
if any, occupation and personal property taxes or charges assessed on or charged against the
premises or the use thereof and shall be liable for and agrees to pay all business expenses
incurred in the operation of said business and the use of the premises except such expenses that
have been agreed herein to be paid by Lessor. Janitorial services are at the expense of the Lessee.

12.0 Eminent Domain,

12.1 If the demised premises, or any portion thereof, are taken by eminent domain, but leaving
the premises usable by the Lessee for the purposes of its business, such action shall not terminate
this Lease Agreement, unless at the Lessee’s option, written notice of termination is served upon
the Lessor at least thirty (30) days prior to termination.

12.2  The effect of any taking, where the option to terminate is not exercised, will be to
terminate the Lease Agreement as to that portion of the demised premises taken that is no longer
usable, and the Lease pertaining to the remainder of the demised premises shall remain in full
force and effect with the rent or payment reduced in proportion to the total area of the demised
premises taken that is no longer usable.

13.0 Abandonment.

13.1 If at any time during a term of this Lease Agreement, the Lessee abandons the demised
premises, the Lessor may, at its option, enter the demised premises without being prosecuted or
liable for damages, to re-let the premises or any part thereof, for the unexpired term of the Lease
Agreement and may receive and collect rent for such re-letting and hold the Lessee liable for any
difference between the rent that would have been paid under this Lease Agreement and the rent
paid upon re-letting.

14.0 Assignment or Subletting,

14.1 This Lease Agreement is personal to Lessee and shall not be assigned in whole or in part,
nor shall any rights or privileges herein granted be sold, transferred, or assigned without the
written consent of Lessor.

15.0 Default.

15.1 In the event Lessee shall default in the payment of the monthly rental as provided herein,
Lessor shall promptly so notify Lessee in writing, and failure of Lessee to cure such default
within ten (10) days after receipt of such notice shall, at the option of the Lessor, work as a
forfeiture of this Lease Agreement, or Lessor may enforce performance in any manner provided
by law, and Lessor's agent or attorney shall have the right without further notice or demand to re-
enter and remove all persons from Lessor's property without being deemed guilty of any manner
of trespass and without prejudice to any remedies for arrears of rent or breach of covenant, or
Lessor's agent or attorney may resume possession of the property and may re-let the same for the



remainder of the term at the best rental such agent or attorney can obtain for the account of
Lessee, who shall pay any deficiency, and Lessor shall have a lien as security for such rental
upon the fixtures and equipment belonging to Lessee which are on the demised premises.

15.2 Inthe event Lessee shall default in the performance of any of the terms or provisions of
this Lease other than the payment of monthly rent, Lessor shall promptly so notify Lessee in
writing. If Lessee shall fail to cure such default within thirty (30) days after receipt of such
notice, or if the default is of such character as to require more than thirty (30) days to cure and
Lessee shall fail to commence to do so within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice and
thereafter diligently proceed to cure such default, then in either such event Lessor may cure such
default and such expense shall be added to the rent otherwise due, or Lessor may cancel this
Lease Agreement and be entitled to the rights and remedies stated herein.

15.3 In the event Lessor shall default in the performance of any of the terms or provisions of
this Lease Agreement, Lessee shall promptly so notify Lessor in writing. If Lessor shall fail to
cure such default within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice, or if the default is of such
character as to require more than thirty (30) days to cure and Lessor shall fail to commence to do
so within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice and thereafter diligently proceed to cure
such default, then in either such event Lessee may cure such default to the extent otherwise
allowed in this Lease, and such expense shall be deducted from the rent otherwise due or cancel
and terminate this Lease.

15.4 That all remedies of Lessor hereunder are cumulative and are not exclusive of any other
remedy to which Lessor may be lawfully entitled. Lessor's failure to require strict performance
of any term, covenant, or condition of this Lease, or Lessor's receipt of any Lease installment
with knowledge or the breach of any term, covenant, or condition hereof, shall not be deemed a
waiver of such breach and shall not prevent Lessor from thereafter terminating this Lease or
otherwise demanding strict performance of its terms either for such breach or for prior or
subsequent breaches hereof.

16.0 Utilities.
16.1 All utilities are covered by and the responsibility of the Lessor in this Lease Agreement.

17.0 Display of Signs.

17.1 The Lessor agrees that signs identifying the Lessee’s business may be placed or displayed
on the premises, at the expense of the Lessee. Total outside signage shall be limited in area by
the applicable codes of ordinances of town of Estancia or Torrance County. Signage shall be
professional in appearance and placed at locations designated by the Lessor.

17.2 The Lessor may, within thirty (30) days prior to termination or expiration of this Lease
Agreement, display signs declaring the property for rent and show the premises to prospective
tenants at reasonable times and under reasonable circumstances so as to ensure the continued
confidentiality of the Lessee’s clients.



18.0 Notice.

18.1 All notices to be given hereunder or otherwise shall be in writing. Any such notice shall
be sufficient if it is deposited in the United States mail, postpaid, certified, return receipt
requested, and addressed to the party to whom it is directed at the address specified below:

LESSOR: LESSEE;

Board of County Commissioners of ﬁ GV @/4%

Torrance County PO Box A93

c/o County Manager “Trv vences, N
P.O. Box 48 g790]

Estancia NM, 87016

19.0 Subordination of Lease.

19.1 This Lease Agreement and the Lessee’s leasehold interests hereunder shall be subject to,
subordinate and inferior to any liens or encumbrances including mortgages and other obligations
hereafter placed on the demised premises by the Lessor.

19.2  Any purchasers of the leased premises shall take subject to this Lease Agreement and the
Lessee’s rights hereunder, including any extensions or renewals thereof.

20.0 Relationship of Parties.

20.1 The parties hereto are independent public agencies and will not be deemed to be partners,
joint ventures, or agents of each other for any purpose. The parties intend that a Lessor - Lessee
relationship will be created by this Lease.

21.0 Third-Party Beneficiary.

21.1 Ttis specifically agreed between the parties executing this Lease Agreement that it is not
intended by any of the provisions of any part of the Lease Agreement to create in the public or
any member thereof a third-party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Lease
Agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies) and/or any claim(s) and/or cause(s) of action whatsoever pursuant to the provisions
of this Lease.

22.0 Sufficient Appropriations.

22.1 If the performance of any obligations or duties under this Lease Agreement by the Lessee,
whether conditional or unconditional, require the expenditure of funds those obligations are
contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature or
Lessor for the performance of this Lease Agreement. Nothing in this Lease Agreement shall be
interpreted as imposing any obligation on the Lessee to expend unappropriated funds.

23.0 Miscellaneous. :

23.1 In the event it becomes necessary for Lessor or Lessee to institute any action at law or in
equity against the other to secure or protect a right under this Lease Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover in any judgment entered therein in its favor such reasonable
attorneys' fees as may be allowed by the court, together with such court costs and damages as



provided by law.

23.2 The validity, construction, and effect of this Lease Agreement will be governed by the
laws of the State of New Mexico and subject to litigation only in the Seventh Judicial District of
the State of New Mexico.

23.3 Should any part of this Lease Agreement for any reason be declared invalid, such decision
shall not affect the validity of any remaining portion, which remaining portion shall remain in
force and effect as if this Lease Agreement has been executed with the invalid portion thereof
eliminated, and it is hereby declared the intention of the parties hereto that they would have
executed the remaining portion of this Lease without including therein any such part, parts, or
portion which may for any reason be hereafter declared invalid.

23.4 This Lease Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and contains all of the cov-
enants and agreements between the said parties with respect to said matter.

23.5 This Lease Agreement, and any term hereof, can only be amended by a document in
writing signed by both parties hereto.

23.6 This Lease Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal
representatives, and successors of the parties hereto.

23.7 The paragraph captions as headings appearing herein are for convenience only and are not
part of this Lease and do not in any way limit or amplify the terms and provisions of this Lease
Agreement.

23.8 If either party executes this Lease Agreement as a corporation or other legal entity, each of
the persons executing this Lease Agreement covenants and warrants that they are qualified to do
business in the State of New Mexico and have the full right and authority to enter into this Lease
Agreement and were duly authorized to do so.

23.9 The Lessor warrants that the demised premises and all improvements thereto comply with
the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act in all material respects.

24.10 With the exception of the Lessee’s payment obligations, if either party shall be delayed
or hindered by reason of any matters beyond the reasonable control of such party (force
majeure), then such party shall not be liable or responsible for any such delays and the doing or
performing of such act or thing shall be extended for a period equivalent to the period of such
delay. Insuch event, this Lease Agreement and the obligations of both parties to perform and
comply with all of the other terms and provisions of this Lease Agreement shall in no way be
affected, impaired, or excused.

24.11 The parking lot of the premises is intended for the use and convenience of the Lessee of
the premises and their guests, clients, and invitees. No parking places are reserved, except as



marked by the Lessor, and the Lessee releases and hold harmless the Lessor from any loss,
damages, or other liabilities incurred, directly or indirectly, from the Lessee’s use thereof,
including vandalism.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto signed and sealed this Lease
Agreement on the day and year indicated below.

LESSEE: LESSOR:
RGV CASA Board of County Commissioners of
370 N. Date, PO Box 293 Torrance County, New Mexico
TorC, NM, 87901 P.O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016
By: 00\ 0 3oy SO0 =Salt
\ O v

Blrge 13 07 2



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this day of

Ryan Schwebach
Chairman, District II

Javier Sanchez
Vice Chair, District III

Kevin McCall
Commissioner, District I

Approved as to form only:

John M. Butrick
Torrance County Attorney

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk

, 2020.



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



NEW MEXICO

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM DEPARTMENT OF

GOVERNOR “ A[E
Mﬂ

August 15,2020

To: EMS Providers, Counties, Municipalities and other interested parties

Fr: Ann Martinez, EMS Fund Act Coordinator

Re: EMS Fund Act Special Project Applications for FY 2022 (July 1, 2020 ~ June 30, 2021)

KATHYLEEN M. KUNKEL
CABINET SECRETARY

It is that time of year again! The Emergency Medical Systems Bureau applications are NEWLY revised for
the following portions of the Fiscal Year 2022 EMS Fund Act which include: Also download applications to
your computer before filling them out for full functionable capabilities.

Local EMS System Improvement Projects: These are projects that will contribute to the
enhancement and/or integration of the local EMS System (For the purposes of funding, a local recipient
means one or more services within a single EMS System).

EMS Vehicle Purchase Project: Under this program, municipalities and counties may apply for
financial support to obtain an EMS Vehicle. In order to receive financial support, the applicant
(County or Municipality) must commit to providing a cash match of at least twentv five

percent (25%) of the base price of the vehicle.

Statewide EMS System Improvement Project: This category shall include projects which improve
the health and safety of residents of the entire state, provide training opportunities for EMS personnel all
over New Mexico, or other similar projects. (For the purposes of funding, “statewide” means involvement
and collaboration of a minimum of two (2) or more of the following: EMS local systems, counties, training
institutions, an EMS Regional office or the Bureau).

EMD Agency Support Program: Certified EMD Agencies may apply for funding to assist with
allowable operational costs under an EMS Local/State System Improvement Projects, when funds are
available.

Applications must be post-marked by or hand-delivered to the EMS Bureau by close of business
Friday, November 20, 2020. Your regional offices are available to assist you in completing a quality,

competitive application. Prior to submission, all applications must be reviewed by your
Regional Office. Any applications (no exceptions) without Regional Office Review and
signature, will be considered incomplete, and will not be accepted, this includes Training
Institutions, etc. It is not the Regional office responsibiiity to mail these to the Bureau

uniess discussed prior if all is complete. Must send original and 2 copies, NO SPECIAL
BINDING- SINGLE STAPLE IN LEFT CORNER ONLY!!

Please note that if you need an extension you must request an extension prior to the due
date "NOT” the day it is due. No exceptions,
Applications are NEW, so take the time to read them carefuily, they are also a fill in, no more
' hand writing - available now at www.nmems.org and all Regional websites.

The respective Regional offices can be contacted at the following numbers:

EMS Region I — 505.270.9278

EMS Region II — 575.524,2167

EMS Region III — 575.769.2639
If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-8233 or via e-mail at
ann.martinezl @state.nm.us

EALTH
&“'0 s ' Df'lgq

EPIDEMIOLOGY AND RESPONSE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SYSTEMS BUREAU
1301 Siler Rd Bldg F  Santa Fe, New Mexico » 87507
(505) 476-8200 ¢ FAX: (505) 471-2122 « www.nmems.org

S
\)
ny Accueo\"“



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item

No. 14-A



Agenda Item
No. 14-B



Agenda Item
No. 14-C



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



Agenda Item
No. 17



